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Forward-Looking Statements

Statements included as part of the Kanamoto Co., Ltd. plans and strategies described in this report, other than statements of actual past facts, are descriptions of the Company’s outlook
concerning future operating results and are assumptions based on information currently available. These descriptions of the future outlook contain known risks and unidentified risks, as
well as other uncertainty factors, and the actual management performance and operating results of Kanamoto Co., Ltd. may vary substantially from the descriptions provided herein.

OALR— N ICEEZh TV EHEWRSR - BEHEER. RTOAFOREHIIEICADIEREShEDTY,
@ For purposes of this report, the Balance Sheets and Statements of Income were created using financial data prepared according to Japan’s Securities Report guidelines.

OHAAXRBEDOHFRIERTLTVWET,
@ Throughout this report, amounts of less than ¥1 million are truncated except in the financial statements, where figures of less than ¥1 million are rounded.




EREMBNLTTAb
Consolidated Financial Highlights

STHA MR (9 FRIL
Milra o yen Fecontonangs.  Thousands of Us.
2007 2008 2007-2008 2008
F k= Rental revenues and sales of goods ¥ 68,626 ¥ 69,411 1.1 $ 705,404
E=EIE Operating income 4,236 2,227 -47.4 22,641
LHEARLFZS Net income 3,035 644 -78.8 6,545
KEEKR Total shareholders’ equity 37,971 37,784 -0.5 383,991
HWEE Total assets 85,155 91,741 7.7 932,330

BOEALLIEIRIER (%)
Percent change

RJL
U.S. dollars (Note)

2007

2008

2007-2008

2008

1H#RE 7 D HEBMFIZE  Netincome per share of common stock ¥ 92.40 ¥19.61 -78.8 $0.20
THRE DY Cash dividends per share of common stock 20.00 20.00 0.0 0.20

*RRSNTWBKRNILEEEIF. 2008F10A3THBREDEBELZDOERAEL — M1 RL=9840MICEDBMELTVWET,
Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥98.40=US $1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2008.

LHEA LT 2R mEE

Net Income

<" @M/ Millions of Yen <" B/ Millions of Yen
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Frya-70— HKEERF
Cash Flow Total Shareholders’ Equity

 &HM/Millions of Yen <" &/ Millions of Yen
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Over 40 years of continually challenging the potential

of the construction equipment rental business.

Kanamoto’s growth has been synonymous with the development of Japan’s construction equipment rental business.
We help customers rationalize their operations through equipment tailored to market needs, quality assurance, supply
channels and a state-of-the-art business model developed to meet the changing times. To attain higher levels of cus-

tomer satisfaction, Kanamoto will continue to unleash the potential of construction equipment rental solutions.

We are enhancing corporate quality in response
to changes in the challenging business environment

to propel our development further.

“Metatamorphose,” the long-term management plan that set our objectives for change and transformation, concluded
in October 2008. This plan clearly defined action items to transform the Kanamoto Group over a five-year period. Ac-
cordingly, during this interval we carried out successive objectives, including earnings-focused rental asset manage-
ment, a sweeping scrap-and-build program, and an effective alliance strategy.

Now, the Japanese economy is in a recessionary phase, affected by financial market chaos and credit crunches
throughout the world.

Particularly hard-hit is the construction industry, which forms the Kanamoto Group’s core user base. Domestic demand
is worsening rapidly, affected by cutoffs in regional economic funding, loan calls driving budding developers into bank-
ruptcy and the suspension of private-sector investment in construction and facilities.

We believe this economic climate presents an opportunity for the Kanamoto Group, as its mainstay rental business can
help construction companies and local government bodies cut costs.

The Kanamoto Group is fortifying its alliance strategy in an aim to sustain Japanese prosperity and provide support at
locations throughout the country. We are also working to broaden our business in the Tokyo metropolitan and other
major urban areas, where leeway for expansion still exists. In addition, to maintain our scale of operations and with an
aim to increasing our absolute market share we are participating in large-scale projects that deliver the most benefit
from the size of our company. The Kanamoto Group also seeks to establish overseas business as a new pillar of rev-
enue. To this end, we are looking toward the rapidly growing markets of China, Guam and Southeast Asia.

In its bid for further growth, Kanamoto will continue to embrace the challenges of the future.

Kanamoto Annual Report 2009
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Message from the President
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It is my great pleasure to report the results of Kanamoto’s
activities for the business period ended October 31,

2008, and to outline its policies for the future. During this
period, the financial crisis arising from the U.S. sub-prime
loan problem had a real impact on economies worldwide,
including in Japan, where economic stagnation resulted.
Furthermore, rising prices of crude oil and other raw mate-
rials placed pressure on the profits of many corporations.
The appreciation of the yen against other currencies had a
particularly negative effect on profits in the manufacturing
sector.

The construction industry, which forms the core of the
Kanamoto Group’s user base, continued to face strict
cost-cutting strategies by both the public and private
sectors that have eroded the spending power of regional
enterprises. Even performance in the relatively robust
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major metropolitan areas was affected by the slowdown in

real estate investment caused by the financial crisis.

In this environment, we continued to apply the principles
of “Metamorphose,” our five-year management plan, in
both the metropolitan and regional business domains.
Although we strove to cultivate demand and improve our
business, ultimately these efforts were unable to keep
pace with the plummeting external environment. Conse-
quently, ordinary income dropped by half year on year.
An upturn in domestic construction investment seems un-
likely in the near term, with the current hostile environment
set to continue. However, adhering to the principle of
gaining from adversity, we will carry on thorough changes
to maintain corporate quality and revert to basics—to our
guiding principles of change and rationalization, pursuit of
profits, and autonomy. Kanamoto, as a corporate group,
will continue to develop new alliance partners in the Japa-
nese market to expand its market share and to step up
the pace of expansion of overseas business operations in
Shanghai and Guam.

We look forward to the support of our shareholders in the
future.

Kanchu Kanamoto, President and Chief Executive Officer

SO M nomits

Kanamoto Annual Report 2009



FEDSENA

Overview of Operations

BEELVYIVERE
Construction Equipment Rental Business

BRizDED. RENANTY,

BE - TARZIELH. H50B2T1r—ILRT
BELYIILEVWSY Y-y a3V aERHETEZHFTEL,
BEZROCEEZ RHOEFE, ELTRIFEH.
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Worksite talk is Kanamoto’s driving force.

Kanamoto provides construction rental solutions across
a variety of fields, led by construction and civil engineering.
By listening carefully to the input we glean through talk at worksites,
we will strive to meet our customers’ varied needs
and grow in line with their development.

IR RII5E £ EEER () 2008F10AHEE
Divisional sales ratio (Consolidated) Fiscal 2008 operating results

L &ILEE

RENEINCEIES 45,845
AR5E5E £

Sales revenues 1 6 ’ 9 5 6
HMPIAE

Divisional total 62 ,802

B[ / Millions of Yen
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A rental lineup of 400,000 items spanning 460 different models
Kanamoto offers an extensive portfolio of rental items through a
system geared to user needs. In addition to hydraulic excavators
and vehicles for working high off the ground, our lineup includes
dump trucks, temporary housing materials and structures, as

well as generators and all of the hand tools that are needed on
construction sites. Furthermore, we strive to satisfy all strata of
demand by providing equipment in various sizes. We even stock
optional apparatus, such as attachments for expanding basic
equipment use, to respond to the diverse needs at customers’ sites.

Prompt product searches using Kanamoto’s online system
Through our online network linking every branch and office, since
1985 we have striven to provide precisely the right equipment, in
the right quantity and at the right time. Kanamoto’s online system
enables smooth equipment pickup and delivery for users, ensures
that its product lineup reflects the very latest data, and facilitates
efficient procurement and operation of our rental fleet.

A complete maintenance system spanning all branches
The Kanamoto Group operates via more than 240 bases spread
from Hokkaido to Okinawa, with more than 160 Kanamoto brand
outlets nationwide. We continue in our drive to boost these num-
bers year on year and increase our range of partner firms. Tech-
nologically expert maintenance staff are deployed at all outlets to
perform exacting equipment quality maintenance and manage-
ment. In the future, we will continue to provide comprehensive
rental services to our customers throughout Japan.

Entering a new business domain through rentals to individuals
We are shifting our focus from business-to-business, or B2B, to
business-to-consumer (BtoC). In cooperation with Komeri Co.,
Ltd., a major Japanese DIY company, Kanamoto is developing

its rental business targeting individual users. We have set up tool
rental desks at seven Komeri Power Store branches, meeting

the needs of individual customers, small building contractors and
farmers. The ample lineup at these facilities ranges from tools for
professional use to compact construction equipment.

A compensation system that ensures peace of mind
Renting construction equipment and vehicles necessarily incurs
an element of risk, such as the possibility of damage or theft.

For more than 20 years, Kanamoto has offered a comprehensive
compensation system to address these risks. In recent years,
both the type of accidents that occur and the scope of compen-
sation have grown more complex, generating increasingly diverse
user needs. To meet such customer requirements we have situ-
ated inspectors in various locations and begun offering enhanced
services that include inspecting compensatory details.

Kanamoto Annual Report 2009
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Overview of Operations
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[ts principal business at the time of establishment and centered
in the Company’s birthplace of Hokkaido, the Steel Sales divi-
sion sells a variety of steel products, including formed bars and
H-beams, sheet piles and single-tube pipes. The division also
handles various specialized work, such as constructing autoclave
lightweight concrete (ALC) exterior walls, insulating and install-
ing “KT roof system” insulated waterproof roofing. By selling
construction materials as well as undertaking construction work
on consignment, we help customers to minimize complicated
procedures and slash costs.

We have consistently maintained our position as the top group in
Hokkaido’s steel products wholesale industry. In the years ahead,
the Steel Sales Division will continue to supply high-quality steel
products.

ANAAALGALAE N 4

IR - BRI ELWSRERMmZ R
Supplying indispensable steel products for

engineering and construction work

B ERMIRITE L EEER (EE)
Divisional sales ratio (Consolidated)

2008F 105 xS
Fiscal 2008 operating results

P EET
Divisional total

6,098

B M / Millions of Yen
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Kanamoto always offers leading-edge models

EEIBPIRISE LR (EE)
Divisional sales ratio (Consolidated)
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2008F10AERE
Fiscal 2008 operating results

L &IVsE Lk

Rental revenues 4 5 O
Brsesc b
SaJI ;;Lrevenues 6 O

EBFI&ET 51 1

Divisional total
BAM / Millions of Yen

The Information Products Division, which Kanamoto established
in 1983 as the third pillar of the Company, initially focused on
software development and sales of semiconductor products. The
division has achieved significant milestones. It was the first to offer
for rent in Japan the IBM PC-AT, the most advanced model of its
time and the forerunner of today’s Windows machine standard,
as well as the second company in the world—and the first in
Japan—to be certified by Sun Microsystems for the rental of Sun
workstations.

Today, Kanamoto continues to rent efficient hardware, as well as
propose a variety of network solutions. In the computer industry,
where products and technology evolve with remarkable speed,
Kanamoto continues to actively develop services that enable cus-
tomers to use the most advanced services from both a hardware
and software perspective.

Kanamoto Annual Report 2009
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The Kanamoto Advantage
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Continued growth through rental solutions as the optimal partner for our

customers by providing
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Reasons to rent

Two elements are essential to sustained corporate growth:
superior human resources and cost-cutting efforts. For construc-
tion companies, construction machinery need not be a substantial
capital investment. Equipment rental allows companies to avoid
incurring fixed expenses by eliminating the financial burden
pertaining to the purchase of equipment itself and reducing run-
ning costs arising from storage, maintenance and insurance. For
these reasons, the majority of Japanese construction companies
already employ rental equipment.

Rental rates demonstrate Japanese belt-tightening
According to statistics from the Japan Civil Engineering Contrac-
tors’ Association, Inc., the construction equipment rental utiliza-
tion rate has reached 49.8%. In other words, rental equipment
accounts for nearly half of all construction equipment used at
construction sites. As many models with a high rental utilization
rate are excluded from this figure, the true construction equip-
ment rental utilization rate for all items is clearly at an even higher
level. Furthermore, the rental utilization ratio is expected to rise.

Market preferences toward major players

According to a report from the Ministry of Economy, Trade and
Industry, Japan’s construction equipment rental industry market
has grown to approximately ¥1.2 trillion. There are said to be
some 2,000 companies operating in the construction equipment
rental business, but the past several years there has been a grow-
ing tendency toward concentration into a small number of large
multiregional operators, such as Kanamoto. In the mass media,
emphasis has shifted from reporting on unnecessarily grandiose
public works to ridiculing the construction industry about its
wasteful ways. Equipment rental offers a way to shorten lead
times and reduce unnecessary capital investments. It also exem-
plifies the Japanese mindset toward avoiding waste.

BADOEEMBIZELBEL  2IVIRTFEOHRE
Change in construction investment in Japan and reliance on construction equipment rentals

JkM/Trillions of Yen

(%)

80 : 80 . .
——— e eenes, + %3 /General contractors I =f/Private investment
70 3 BUF/Public works investment
60 #5%5&11F 1/ Construction company average
50 %4t ($732) /Sub-contractors
40 i 2002FNoEPRERE. T, RBEED
BT ESHIEN SRR RSN o,
30 HEEREREL>TVET,
Note: Figures are discontinuous from 2002,
20 owing to the elimination from this study of
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five types of highly prevalent equipment,
including vehicles for high level work, fans
and generators.
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Kanamoto’s proactive approach to product development results from
close communication with the people who use its equipment
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Kanamoto’s superiority in the ground improvement sector
Possessing the equipment and technology for ground improve-
ment work gives Kanamoto its key advantage. The middle
pressure injection total system (MITS)—a ground improvement
technique—and the slurry direct injection (SDI) technique for
maintaining large-scale concrete structures are specialties of
Flowtechno Corporation, a Kanamoto subsidiary engaged in
technical development and equipment design. These technolo-
gies access sectors with substantial projected demand growth,
particularly in the Tokyo metropolitan area.

Remaining a step ahead through product development

The Bridge Dragon, a remotely operated bridge inspection vehicle
was introduced to meet difficult customer demands, such as
maintaining the safety of operations with fewer personnel, while
maintaining top-level quality. We also offer a equipment measuring
asbestos concentrations. Although they feature entirely different
functions and uses, both types of equipment allow unmanned sta-
tionary observation, or inspection activities, enabling these func-
tions to take place much more quickly than previously. Through
the network it has cultivated spanning industry, government and
academia, Kanamoto will continue to develop products that meet
the needs of the times and deliver optimal results to customers.

An equipment lineup compliant with the latest anti-pollution
measures

To comply promptly with the anti-pollution measures and regula-
tions promoted by Japan’s Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and
Transport, Kanamoto has proactively introduced the latest models
of anti-pollution equipment. With most of our existing array of
construction equipment already comprising state-of-the-art mod-
els, we are positioned to help our users achieve environmentally
friendly management. The capacity to supply services attuned to
the times is one of Kanamoto’s prime strengths.

TO—F 7 Jf DR B

Flowtechno Corporation ground improvement equipment

Kanamoto Annual Report 2009

11



12

hFEMNDTZRINYT—D
The Kanamoto Advantage
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Preparing and executing measures and policies from all conceivable
standpoints to fortify our business base
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EBITDA* = EBITDA + lease fee payments + installment payment charges
+ purchase payments for small-scale construction equipment and
inexpensive rental assets less than ¥200 thousand and depreciate
within one year
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Optimizing our earnings-focused rental equipment asset
portfolio

Kanamoto is pursuing a course of optimization centered on its
highly profitable rental assets as part of a broader earnings-focused
strategy. Within our portfolio, we are prioritizing the expansion of
equipment with high utilization ratios and striving to reduce the
depreciation and amortization expenses by prolonging asset life.

Improving Kanamoto’s financial position by reducing
interest-bearing debt

Stock-based business forms the core of Kanamoto’s operations,
S0 interest-bearing debt ratio is higher than other industries. As

a financial strategy to service this debt, Kanamoto is working to
boost shareholders’ equity, reducing interest-bearing debt and
streamlining its balance sheets to limit capital asset investment to
within the scope of annual cash flow.

An investment strategy geared to future profits

Kanamoto makes average capital investments in excess of ¥15
billion annually, and nearly all of its construction equipment can be
sold second-hand after its useful rental life ends. Accordingly, the
depreciation expenses incurred during each fiscal year become
the source of future earnings. For this reason, Kanamoto consid-
ers its most important management indicators to be EBITDA+
(operating income + depreciation and amortization expense +
lease fee payments + installment payment charges + purchase
payments for small-scale construction equipment and inexpensive
rental assets) and ROI (return on investment) rather than current-
year performance.
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Business Model for Kanamoto’s Construction-related Businesses
(Construction Equipment Rentals)
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Timing of equipment sales
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Lifetime recovery
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Used construction equipment demand (Domestic and overseas)
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Flexible operational assessments from introduction
through disposal

The essence of Kanamoto's business model is to recover invest-
ment outlays through rental income following the introduction of
equipment, which is ultimately disposed of through sales. One
ongoing theme in the Company’s operations has been to raise
profit margins by easing the depreciation burden and extending
the useable life of assets. For models that enjoy robust demand
in the second-hand market, however, Kanamoto must temper its
response to global market conditions. As a result, the Company’s
operations pivot on maintaining flexible assessments, attuned to
circumstances, on whether to hold assets for the long term or to
replace equipment relatively quickly.

Enhancement of information systems to boost operating
efficiency

Kanamoto was an industry pioneer in creating an online network
in 1985 linking all its branches. In 2004, we completed the migra-
tion of all mission-critical systems from a mainframe to an open
system and realized greater efficiency in all of our internal opera-
tions, from managing our rental asset inventory to performing
maintenance and regular inspections, accounting treatment and
credit management, plus the selection of models for next-period
introduction.

High maintenance levels

At Kanamoto, we want customers to use our rental construction
equipment with peace of mind. The safety and functionality of our
construction equipment is maintained daily at all Kanamoto loca-
tions by our maintenance staff. This maintenance improves asset
value of the equipment when it is sold secondhand after its use
for rental purposes has finished. Meticulous maintenance of rental
equipment not only provides peace of mind, but also propagates
the Kanamoto name as a quality secondhand equipment brand.
While the market environment for secondhand equipment is
changing due to the effects of the global recession that arose in
2008, we will continue to perform thorough maintenance and build
the Kanamoto brand on both rentals and secondhand equipment.

Kanamoto Annual Report 2009 ]. 3
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A firm trusted by society, and entrusted with society’s future
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Fostering a compliance outlook—

Establishing the Kanamoto Employee Conduct Standards
and helpline

In today’s environment, where the social responsibility of each
corporation is being scrutinized as never before, the creation of a
compliance system is absolutely critical for any firm that seeks to
achieve sustainable growth.

In practice, each employee must perform his or her activities with a
strong awareness of the firm’s social responsibility. Kanamoto has
taken steps to foster a thorough compliance understanding by every
employee. These include preparing and distributing a handbook detail-
ing the Company’s employee conduct standards and facilitating infor-
mation sharing via the Company’s Intranet. In 2003, Kanamoto also
formulated ethics guidelines and established a Company-wide system
for compliance with laws and with these ethics guidelines, centered
on a Compliance Committee that includes outside members.

We also set up a helpline within the Compliance Committee, as a
channel for receiving internal reports and consultations concern-
ing violations of the law or employee misconduct and established
a similar means for reporting outside the Company at an at-
torney’s office. In the future, we will continue to actively pursue
employee education and to reinforce the compliance system
based on a positive compliance outlook.

Strengthening Kanamoto’s corporate governance system
to improve management transparency

Kanamoto has proactively adopted measures to strengthen its
corporate governance organization, based on the belief such
measures will earn the trust of every Kanamoto stakeholder and
increase the value of Kanamoto’s operations to society.
Kanamoto has appointed two outside directors to incorporate the
broadest range of opinions and proposals into its management
decision making. In addition, the Company has sought to clarify su-
pervisory authority and responsibilities for the execution of Company
activities through the introduction of a corporate officer system in
2001. Kanamoto has also worked to improve management trans-
parency and accelerate decision-making. In January 2006, Kana-
moto created a more flexible management organization by shorten-
ing the term of office for directors to one year from two years.

To audit its management activities, the Company has adopted an
Audit Committee system. The Audit Committee comprises seven
members (four of whom are outside auditors). This committee fulfills
an important role in strengthening Kanamoto’s corporate gover-
nance organization. It regularly participates in meetings of the Board
of Directors, gathers information as a liaison between the Auditing
Office and an outside auditing firm, conducts internal audits on all
aspects of the Company’s business, and audits the legality and ap-
propriateness of directors’ duties throughout the Group.
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Internal Control Committee

Internal control system enhancement and operation

In preparation for the November 2008 launch of Kanamoto’s
internal control reporting system, the Internal Control Committee,
under the ultimate responsibility of the president, has devised an
internal control project. Functioning both as a unit and laterally
across the Company, the project team, operating divisions and
the various departments of Operations Control Headquarters will
work together to enhance Kanamoto’s internal control system.
The Internal Control Promotion Office has been the primary body
to implement enhancements to the internal control system to
date, responsible for the introduction of operation and assess-
ment. Centered on the reliability of financial reporting, through
the adoption of the internal control reporting system, we aim to
ensure an unfaltering response throughout the Company, to step
up organizational operations fortified with thorough compliance
and to boost corporate value.

Kanamoto Annual Report 2009
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Kanamoto employs a robust information security system for its IR website

http://www.kanamoto.ne.jp
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Closer communications with all Company stakeholders

To enhance communications with its stakeholders, Kanamoto works
hard to disclose information and create opportunities for dialogues.
In its disclosure, the Company seeks to maintain transparency,
fairness and speed. In addition to publishing quarterly financial
reports, we issue press releases, which are posted promptly on
the Company’s website after formal release. Disclosure docu-
ments are also provided in English. All documents and pamphlets
communicating information about the Company and the Kana-
moto Group, including videos of the Company’s financial state-
ment briefings and briefing materials distributed to participants,
the Kanamoto Examiner quarterly issued to shareholders and the
Annual Report, can be viewed on the Company’s website.

To create further opportunities for direct communications,
Kanamoto actively exhibits at IR events, including the Nikkei IR
Fair for individual investors, and holds company briefings
throughout Japan each year. Kanamoto also holds quarterly
briefings with securities analysts and domestic institutional inves-
tors, who serve as an information source, and implements

IR activities overseas.

Kanamoto’s Personal Information Protection Policy
Kanamoto handles a vast amount of personal information pertain-
ing to clients, shareholders and investors and other stakeholders.
Accordingly, the Company formulated a Privacy Policy (Personal
Information Protection Policy) to ensure appropriate management
of this data. We also have a reliable system in place for responses
and countermeasures in the eventuality that personal data is
leaked outside the Company. One example of Kanamoto’s com-
mitment to personal data protection is its use of the latest encryp-
tion technologies to strengthen Internet security when information
is sent to individuals making inquiries via the Company’s website.

Measures to upgrade safety and health systems

Kanamoto has established maintenance facilities at all branches
and strives to maintain a uniform level of maintenance nationwide.
However, despite our experienced repair and maintenance staff
assigned throughout our branch network, gaps in our technology
and safety education and training exist. Kanamoto therefore has

T ]
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Kanamoto actively holds briefings throughout Japan for individual
investors
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a system for the prevention of worker accidents, spearheaded by
the Safety and Health Office. This body helps increase employee
awareness of safety and health practices by regularly implement-
ing in-house courses and conducting thorough audits and provid-
ing guidance at each Company facility.

These activities to strengthen Kanamoto’s safety and health
systems and eliminate accidents have proven successful, and

as a result, the number of branches that have achieved a zero
accident rate for a continuous period of at least three years has
increased to seven branches. The best record is held by 114
branches that have not suffered any accidents for a period of at
least 20 years. Kanamoto also seeks to maintain and improve
employee motivation by recognizing excellence, including the
awarding of certificates to branches that have achieved a superior
record of accident prevention.

Fostering the human resources to lead Kanamoto into the
future

The employees working for the Kanamoto Group are also im-
portant stakeholders. The human resources that support the
Company are its most important asset and the pillar of its corpo-
rate growth. For Kanamoto, which seeks to achieve sustainable
long-term growth, it is essential to create an organization that
encourages and nurtures the capabilities of each employee to
the maximum extent. Accordingly, we strive to improve skills and
motivation by implementing personnel training and development
programs attuned to individuals with management duties and
those responsible for maintenance and repair.

We emphasize training for individuals engaged in equipment
maintenance and repairs, as they need numerous qualifications
for the execution of their work. In addition to providing in-house
training, we support employees in the acquisition of maintenance
skills by encouraging them to participate in maintenance training
events hosted by various manufacturers and to obtain advanced
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a Company-wide meeting held in
January of each year
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Practical and effective actions for environmental preservation

The goal of environmental preservation is the realization of sustainable social development, with the environmental load kept within the
limits of the earth’s regenerative capacity. Kanamoto engages in environmental preservation by utilizing hybrid vehicles in the Company’s
corporate fleet and converting its rental asset portfolio to anti-pollution-compliant models at the earliest opportunity. We will continue with
our environmental management endeavors, aiming to contribute to our largest stakeholder—the earth itself.
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Moving ahead with the introduction of
super-low noise construction equipment
and models that comply with Tier |
emissions regulations
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Always maintaining an advanced equipment lineup with the
lightest environmental load

Among the many types of environmental preservation and anti-
pollution measures, exhaust emissions regulations are currently a
focus of the great attention. Although these regulations are invari-
ably linked with automobiles, they apply equally to construction
equipment as well.

At Kanamoto, we view consideration of the global environment as
an important obligation for fulfiling our social responsibilities as a
corporation. For many years, we have been implementing a system-
atic shift of rental assets to models that clear anti-pollution statutes
for gas, noise and other emissions. As of 2008, the Company’s
rental construction equipment portfolio consisted 99% of the latest
environmentally friendly models that satisfy anti-pollution regulations.
In the years ahead, Kanamoto will continue actively to upgrade its
inventory to equipment that utilizes “green technologies.”
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Began the rental of hybrid trucks,
the first in Japan.
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Low-fuel consumption and low-exhaust automobiles as a percentage of
all Company vehicles
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Note: As of 2008, diesel engines in vehicles adopted for Company service automobiles and
other uses are not based on the new standards.

Aggressive introduction of fuel-efficient, low-emission
vehicles, even for corporate automobiles

We have actively introduced automobiles certified as low-fuel
consumption, low-exhaust vehicles for the Company’s own fleet,
in addition to its inventory of rental construction equipment. Ka-
namoto began using the Prius hybrid automobile as its corporate
vehicle in 1998. As of 2008, the Company had introduced 450
such certified vehicles by upgrading its existing fleet to low-fuel-
consumption, low-emission vehicles. Currently about 90% of
Kanamoto’s automobiles for corporate use are environmentally-
friendly models offering reduced environmental loads.

Contributing to environmental preservation by boosting
rentals of Kanamoto’s construction equipment

The construction equipment rental business can be considered
an environmentally conscious industry because equipment rentals
enable customers to use equipment on a time-sharing basis.

That means that assets are utilized more efficiently as rental use
increases. Thus, Kanamoto is striving to reduce the environmental
burden by maintaining an ample inventory of construction equip-
ment that satisfies environmental regulations. Consequently,
rental equipment is linked to energy savings and resource conser-
vation by society and can be viewed as one solution to environ-
mental problems.

To help more people better understand these efforts by the
Kanamoto Group, Kanamoto participates actively in various envi-
ronmental events with environmental action and ecology themes.
The Company also engages in various public relations activities
designed to increase recognition of Kanamoto’s environmentally
friendly business practices.

REBANCMIHEL IRRICHT2HFENORMVBEAERB N
Kanamoto exhibits at environmental events to introduce the Company’s
environmental programs
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Branch Network

", EIFSHCEDZHFE OISR Y RT—2,
* T—ILROIEFIR P —E RDERICOBADET,

Kanamoto’s expanding domestic and international network.
Our increase in branches is linked to the growth of our services

SEILDBHRRYNT—T

NFEMNS BHBEZRUHETEAREHENDOURILTZ
WA DT E LRHYS, R K EE IRk THPRE
IOV IMREDTESERB U Z—XEROURER
BIT>TWE T — AT ERBEZILAT BRI E IR
NDEHEH S —XBOEROHETREL . T—EXD
HRICEHTNET,

INDSDFEDHBMIT. CELEDH BRI HEZHT
P ETORERICES>TREROT—ERZRHEING £
ERY T - DBREEDTNEXT,

FE. ZUTI7LIEDZENEE

20064 8A. HASMRREHESEERAR (LT, bEefl
TR R ILAPENY—T Y MR ZEFT ORLERIL UM tt/)L—
THOBENERTTHERDGFEFTROERIVY T
> EBRTIEMOTIL—7E FETEEETER
NENET 747V A &G BRllcE E o lc LBAEICHE
RS BREZZ2 SOy 70V NBEBLD
FEERNNRICED FEORERREDEILZO>TET
WBEDD AV 7 EIFHFEDOHKEICRNMERNF—T—
KT,

MO CORARRRK. CZHRETEH AFENMIEL Y FILDE]
BEELTLYIIDRI VT —R%ZEID EIF TWEET,

LB IUEHAY I —TEREELSTY 7RIRR (200951 BRE)

Further growth of the Kanamoto network

Kanamoto is pursuing branch development by emphasizing
demand-based needs, including disaster recovery works and
large-scale projects in various regions, while placing branch de-
velopment in the Tokyo Metropolitan Area and other major urban
centers at the core of its expansion strategy. We are also practic-
ing a “seeding” strategy, to advance into regions not yet served
by the Kanamoto network, and working to enhance our services.
In the future, Kanamoto will continue to open branches in regions
with demand and potential, building a nationwide network that
can provide all customers with the industry’s top services.

Expanding overseas operations in China and Guam

In August 2006, Kanamoto established Shanghai Jinheyuan
Equipment Rental Co., Ltd. The new company represents the ini-
tial overseas expansion effort by the Kanamoto Group, serving as
an inroad to the Chinese market. Shortly after the venture began
operations, Shanghai Jinheyuan secured an alliance with Shang-
hai Mechanized Construction Co., Ltd., a member of the Shang-
hai Construction Group, which is one of the largest construction
concerns in China. This company is preparing its response to the
increase in equipment demand expected as a result of such large
projects such as the Shanghai Expo. Although the global eco-
nomic slowdown has also caused a decline in China’s economic
growth rate, infrastructure development remains a key factor.

As in Japan, Kanamoto has pioneered the construction equipment
rental market in China, and consequently become the de facto
industry standard.

Kanamoto and the Group companies’ operating branches in Japan (as of January 2009)

L > 2 IVEER e EE BRI = A
Construction Equipment Rental Division Steel Sales Division Information Products Division =t
SHER  Cocdmed | iR GIORE L wim o GoliRe T
Kanamoto Co., Ltd. s, Kanamoto Co., Ltd. subsidiares Kanamoto Co., Ltd. o ——
deimE Hokkaido 56 20 3 0 0 0 79
® A Tohoku 44 2 0 0 0 0 46
B ® Kanto 28 4 0 0 1 0 33
foE Chubu 17 0 0 0 0 0 17
Pl Kinki 5 8 0 0 0 0 13
1 E  Chugoku 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
m = Shikoku 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
LM Kyushu 0 30 0 0 0 0 30
H Total 216 1 220
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Xc 2008 F4RBICTITKEEM T 7 ATEREMBEZFD
L>%)L-BREFEEEEREM OEHE AR Z1T5S) Rental,
Inc. ZFRHALLRUIc.RHBHFEREDL SIERRRILSE
NOZERETNET,

INSDREMNREZIZ HR.Z7ZINTRICERLTE
D HHORELY I EERBSROBEDHLMEELRE

In April 2008, we included SJ Rental, Inc., of U.S. territory Guam
as a subsidiary. The company has made a promising start with
rental and sales of construction equipment and tools and the
import and export of construction materials.

By digging deep to uncover customer needs for rental construc-
tion equipment in developing nations and other hubs of demand,
including Southeast Asia, the Middle East and Africa, Kanamoto is

Ti—Y—
B EHTNEXT,

B LYY IVEER
Construction Equipment Rental Division

o FRIMERER
Steel Sales Division

A TREREERZ SRR
Information Products Division

laying a solid foundation for overseas development.

Z—ADFMERD ENBEDEE T HERE

P47 AEE

Kanamoto Alliance Group Firms

EiETFait IEEFEF R4 T4 T VAR ESH

Consolidated Subsidiaries Non-consolidated Subsidiaries Alliance Companies
BT X b HWRASK LT T 5o n ETHEETIEXSH

Assist Co., Ltd.
BASHIZAT =LY — - AFEN
SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd.
B KRt HhFTv o
Kanatech Co., Ltd.
B—HEMEEKA ST
Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd.
m HAREHVF
SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd.
R NMNEE
Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd.
BRSHEET Y /
Kensan Techno Co., Ltd.
B REFIEKART
Toyo Industry Co., Ltd.

*R—Lt 2 —KRFOHER) I EREL.
IO L > ZVEEEERLTVET,

Note : Kanamoto is developing the small equipment
and tools rental business in cooperation with
Japan’s DIY leader Komeri Co., Ltd.

Comsupply Co., Ltd.

JO0—77 /AR

Flowtechno Corporation
KkRettyy— - I-RL—vav
Center Corporation
LBEMRRFBEHETRAR

Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment Rental
Co., Ltd. ._F_d_-"

SJ Rental, Inc. o

BREMHFEITVIZTFUVY M ol

Kanamoto Engineering Co., Ltd. w1
- F

Machida Kikou Co., Ltd.

m V-l Y LEES
Tool Rental Business

Fa v b—U-2KHAEH1

Kyokuto Lease Co., Ltd. e o ”

e Lo r i

HRAEHKGYYF U — e Ftae

KG Machinery Co., Ltd. /__.r Jid k2
ATE

<&

21

Kanamoto Annual Report 2009



22
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Alliances and Associates

", EEEHOMBEALELOITRL—2aVT
" LDSLOBERICEREDOY —EREBEILET

Lt EERFRU8H IR FRUHESHDF 1 THTEBRESNE THFENT SATVRTIL—T 1 ERNB LY FIVEELE

WRREERONFTENEIENNBEENERDORVIL—TSELELEDIATIRL — 3 IC L > T HBIEH

WH—EXZRBHU. KD EKEDER G EESZBIELTWETD,

ERN1—H—

Domestic customers

EICEUIEBE DS

A
PN
BiEEmoL 7L

Construction equipment rental

Daiichi Machine Industries
Co., Ltd.

BREMOL VS - BR5E
Construction equipment rentals and sales

FE—HRIES (1)

() v+

Kanki Corporation

BEEmMOL > - R5T

Construction equipment rentals and sales

(BR) T | Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd.

Eme T T 2EFEMOL V5L
Construction equipment rentals centered on
foundation equipment

(R eETY/

BREIL—YOLYYIL
Construction crane rentals

Kensan Techno Co., Ltd.

() tevy—-
J—iRLb—>3v
. R OL >
Small equipment rentals

Center Corporation Ltd.

FETE(BR)

VLRI TR RMO LY YL - IR € )
Shield tunneling method-related peripheral
equipment rentals and sales

Toyo Industry Co., Ltd.

5\:37|‘—U—Z(§F)| Kyokuto Lease Co., Ltd.

BBEHBOL V5L - 855 ‘0
Construction equipment rentals and sales

CE) FFEFFRULICHL THMEIBRALTEDER A,
Note: There are no non-consolidated subsidiaries to
which equity method accunting is applied.

: EfEFS1t  Consolidated subsidiaries
D JEEREFa%E  Non-consolidated subsidiaries
ZOHMETRUCED BEENEERLTBDET

Shaded borders indicate the companies that are
grouped in the same business classification

AN
o ttitatt T EIF

8 — .

L5 IVEEER

Construction Equipment
Rental Division

A3 E £ S

Steel Sales Division

TEERERE R

Computing Products Division

KB, BEMBOMtE
Supply of steel frames and
construction materials

EEW - KT

Business cooperation and technical support

N—T v MMEROREM - Kk
Provision and exchange of market information

R IREIZ Y M\ ROMHE
Supply of modular housing units

RS M DR EHEGE/RSE

Design, manufacture and
sale of related products

(B hFTvo
REI= Y M\ RDREE - KT

Design and sale of modular housing units
for temporary use

Kanatech Co., Ltd.

70—-79/ (ﬁ)| Flowtechno Corporation
IR R AR M O BT S - 8E - BRse

Technical development, manufacture and sale of
ground improvement construction equipment

=

1—-Y—, BF

Customers, trading companies, etc.

N
)
REMEEY - BRLY S

Rental of construction-related
products and parts

() 722 b
T HEER - RRARFOLYSIL - RS

Rental and sale of furniture, fixtures
and safety products

Assist Co., Ltd.

(B) ALY T34

T fHEMER - REARZEOL VYL - RS
Rental and sale of furniture, fixtures
and safety products

Comsupply Co., Ltd.

() TZX7—IL
J— - hFEL
: REEMDOL > H L - 755
Rental and sale of temporary materials
for construction use

SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd.

7 %

Overseas

LigEiRRRE
HEFRAHE
BREMOEMEARE - BREMOL VI

Construction materials import and export business
and construction equipment rentals

Shanghai Jinheyuan
Equipment Rental Co., Ltd.

SJ Rental, Inc. | SJ Rental, Inc.

ERAMOBMEAEL. BREROLVYIL
Construction materials import and export business
and construction equipment rentals

Z

BAOI—Y—, BHAELt

Overseas customers and trading companies

Z D

Other business

(B HFES
IVIZFIVY
0  EIREMEOMRE (REAMRELE)

Dispatch of engineering-related R&D employees
(Specified Worker Dispatching Undertakings)

Kanamoto Engineering
Co., Ltd.

2
A—h—%

Manufacturers, etc.
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Delivering high-quality services to more customers, through
collaboration with leading local firms in regions throughout Japan
The Kanamoto alliance Group is comprised of Kanamoto, eight consolidated subsidiaries and eight non-consolidated subsidiaries. By combining

Kanamoto’s overwhelming inventory of rental assets and branch network with the absolute management capabilities of each Group firm,
Kanamoto seeks to provide high-quality services perfectly suited to regional characteristics and take customer satisfaction to an even higher level.

HRE7O AN (10#1LR)
frEEmPIRRES. EH0EERBAREH
MmOLYT - Rz IEE CRALTVWET,
Assist Co., Ltd. (10 branches)

Engaged in the rental of safety products such as signals or
signs for the construction industry.

BRI RAT7—=ILI—hFEM (4HR)
NFENIRT—ILI—- 9NV DEREH
TALEETRERREL VYL ETO>TVETD,
SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd. (4 branches)

A joint venture between Kanamoto and SRG Takamiya Co.,
Ltd. that provides rentals of temporary scaffolding.

HRetthF7vo (10#1R)
REELZYNNDRDRFKEHE- RFTEZT>
TWEY,

Kanatech Co., Ltd. (10 branches)

Designs, manufactures and sells modular housing units for
construction use.

F—EmEEKNST (9#Hx)
BREERICANZEE, BXEMBREZOL
V) - RGEEEZERULTVET,

Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd.

(9 Branches)
Construction equipment rental company
headquartered in Kagoshima Prefecture.

et ho+ (7 #15)
EBERICANZBE BXREREEZOLY
- RGEEEZEALTCVWET,

Kanki Corporation (7 branches)

Construction equipment rental company
headquartered in Hyogo Prefecture.

BXsthHEZE IV -7

(I —7£% 3 1 21 #17)
FERRICANZEE. EREMEFEEZFOL Y
T - FREEEZRBLTVET,

Kyushu Kensan Group

(21 branches, 3 group companies)
Construction equipment rental company
headquartered in Fukuoka Prefecture.

REIEGNSE (4HR)

VLN IBERMERREREROL VY
- REZRALTVWEY,

Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. (4 branches)

Shield tunneling method related peripheral equipment
rentals and sales

WL Y 7510 (5HR)
EECHERICUMAZES., HiFER ER
BREEM DLV IV IRGEEEZTTO>TVWET,
Comsupply Co., Ltd. (5 branches)

Engaged in the rental of safety products for the
construction industry.

70-77 /%A (2 #17)
RARICAN ZES, MBI RAEMORE -
& - IREEEEZRALTVET,
Flowtechno Corporation (2 branches)

Headquartered in Fukuoka Prefecture, developing a
business engaged in the design, manufacture and
sale of ground improvement equipment.

Fasb—)-2HE1t (7 1)
HARBZMRIERBERDOL > 5 )L - iRFE%
T>TWETD,

Kyokuto Lease Co., Ltd. (7 branches)
Construction equipment rentals and sales

B KG vo7+U— (1#L5)
HWRWRTEPHTHEYRERCICHAS
N3FHHERMOL VY ILEBBALTVWET,
KG Machinery Co., Ltd. (1 branch)

Engaged in the rental of specialist construction
equipment used in soil improvement works and
construction of underground structures.

¥R AFENTIVIZFIVT (1HLR)
BTREMEDRE REAMTER) ZRHA
LTWEY,

Kanamoto Engineering Co., Ltd. (1 branch)

Dispatch of engineering-related R&D employees
(Specified Worker Dispatching Undertakings)

EBEMERFEEEERAT (LE2ME
RiEL vy ILERS) (1 1R)

FREE A REFE BBmICE W TEEL > 5 ILsS
ONTIEH - RN OB AEEZRALE Y,

Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment Rental Co., Ltd. (1 branch)

Engaged in development of a construction equipment
rental business and construction equipment and
construction materials import and export business in
Shanghai, People’s Republic of China.

SJ Rental, Inc. (1 #is)

TT LEYLRICEREM OB AR, EH
WOLYZILET>TNET,

SJ Rental, Inc. (1 branch)

Construction materials import and export business
and construction equipment rentals
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2006.

WERYRTIVIZFUryIa2ttor0—77
/A SHZEFRUEN

BAER &35 LBESMRRFEEEETRA
AlZERY (hELEET)

NEIEE (26075H)

FHBCE 18
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24 Kanamoto Annual Report 2009

BXT  FERERMICET 28
EXF  MBRRICEY 28R



1964.

10

Kanamoto Shoten Co., Ltd. established (Reorganization in
Muroran, Hokkaido)
Zenchu Kanamoto appointed President and Representative Director

1971.

10

Began development of sales branch network (Hokkaido)

1972

12

Company name changed to Kanamoto Co., Ltd.

1979.

Advanced into Aomori Prefecture with the first office located
outside of Hokkaido

1999.

8

Established SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd.

10

Paid a total annual dividend of ¥19, including a commemorative
per-share dividend of ¥1 to commemorate Kanamoto’s 35th-year
anniversary

11

Construction completed on the Kanamoto Hamamatsucho K
Building (Tokyo)
Issued ¥5 billion denominated zero-coupon bond (Switzerland)

1981.

Taichu Kanamoto (Currently honorary chairman) appointed
President and Representative Director

1982.

Advanced into Akita Prefecture

Third-party allocation of shares (400 thousand shares; par value ¥50)

Advanced into Iwate Prefecture

1983.

Advanced into Chiba Prefecture

Launched Computer and Peripheral Equipment Division as the
Company’s third operating division (Tomakomai, Hokkaido)

2000.

Implemented second stock option program

Concluded an alliance with Machida Kikou Co., Ltd.

10

Transferred temporary housing production business to Kanatech
Co., Ltd.
Paid annual ordinary dividend of ¥18 per share

11

Established commitment facility (first in Hokkaido)

12

Concluded an alliance with Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd.

1985.

Advanced into Gunma Prefecture

Advanced into Miyagi Prefecture

Completed on-line computer system network linking all branches

2001.

Introduced corporate officer system

Established Kanamoto Shikoku Co., Ltd.

Opened Hassamu Megastation
Converted Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd. into a subsidiary

1986.

Advanced into Kanagawa Prefecture

1987.

N o

Advanced into Fukushima Prefecture

1988.

12

Advanced into Tochigi Prefecture

2002.

2

Established sales office in Tokyo

Concluded syndicated loan (¥7 billion)

11

Advanced to Hyogo Prefecture

1989.

Branches located in nearly all regions of Hokkaido

Advanced into Niigata Prefecture

1991.

(-2 ANI-BN-]

Listed on the Sapporo Stock Exchange
Advanced into Yamagata Prefecture

Advanced into Saitama Prefecture

10

Completed 1:1.2 stock split, Paid an annual dividend of ¥12,

including a dividend of ¥4.5 to commemorate the Company’s
stock listing

Completed Information Products Division Ofuna Technocenter

2003.

8

Merged with Taniguchi Co., Ltd.

11

Converted Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd. into a wholly-
owned subsidiary
Start of “Metamorphose” long-range management plan

12

Kanamoto honored with the IR Excellent Firm Award from the
Japan Association for Individual Investors (JAIl) (fourth company to
receive the award)

1992.

10

Completed 1:1.1 stock split, Increased dividend by ¥2.5 per share
and paid annual dividend of ¥10

1993.

Issued Swiss franc-denominated warrants (SFr60 million)

10

Completed 1:1.5 stock split, paid annual dividend of ¥10

12

Advanced into Nagano Prefecture

1994.

Advanced into Aichi Prefecture

Increased capital through public offering (2 million shares)
Began conducting overseas IR briefings

2004.

Converted Kanamoto Shikoku Co., Ltd. into a wholly owned subsidiary

Received the operating rights to the construction equipment rental
business of Kanaya Lease

Succeeded to the construction equipment rental business of
Nakano Motors

Converted Kanki Corporation into a subsidiary

10

Kanamoto concluded an alliance with Tsuruga Kenki Lease Co., Ltd.
Started liquidation scheme for bill receivables

Paid a total annual dividend of ¥19, including a commemorative
per-share dividend of ¥1 to commemorate Kanamoto’s 40th-year
anniversary

Advanced into Osaka Prefecture
Issued Swiss franc-denominated convertible bonds (SFr100 million)

2005.

10

Paid total annual dividend of ¥18

10

Completed 1:1.3 stock split Paid annual dividend of ¥10

1995.

Advanced into Toyama Prefecture

Designated as a loan transaction stock for the Sapporo Stock Exchange

10

Advanced into Fukui Prefecture
Completed 1:1.1 stock split Increased annual dividend by ¥2 to ¥12

1996.

Increased capital through public offering (2 million shares)
Listed on the Second Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange

2006.

Converted Flowtechno Corporation, a ground improvement
engineering company, into a subsidiary

Established Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment Rental Co., Ltd.,
a joint venture company to manage Kanamoto’s first foray in a
foreign market (Shanghai)

Increased capital through a public stock offering (2.6 million shares)

Paid total annual dividend of ¥18

Advanced into Ishikawa Prefecture

Relocated head office functions in Sapporo, Chuo Ward
Conversion of first unsecured convertible bonds (¥10 billion)

10

Advanced into Ibaraki Prefecture
Completed 1:1.1 stock split Increased annual dividend by ¥2 to ¥14

12

Advanced into Mie Prefecture

1997.

Designated as a stock for margin trading on the Tokyo Stock Exchange

10

Increased annual dividend by ¥2 to ¥16

2007.

Received construction equipment rental equipment assets and
goodwill from TO Ogasawara Co., Ltd.
Converted Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd. into a subsidiary

Assist Co., Ltd. made a wholly-owned subsidiary

(-7]

Advanced into Hiroshima Prefecture

Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment Rental Co., Ltd. signed an alliance
agreement with Shanghai Mechanized Construction Co., Ltd.

10

Paid a total annual dividend of ¥20, including a special dividend of ¥2
Established special benefits plan for shareholders
Completed off-floor distribution of shares (one million shares)

Issued Eurodollar-denominated straight corporate bonds (US$42
million)

1998.

Introduced stock option program

Stock elevated to the First Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange

Kanchu Kanamoto appointed President and Representative Director

2008.

Established Kanamoto Engineering Co., Ltd.
Converted SJ Rental, Inc. (Guam) into a subsidiary

Converted Kyokuto Lease Co., Ltd. into a subsidiary

Converted Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. into a subsidiary

10

Paid total annual dividend of ¥20

O o |-

Honored by the Tokyo Stock Exchange with the Commendation
Award for Listed Companies, for more than five consecutive years
of annual dividend increases following listing on the Exchange

10

Increased ordinary annual dividend by ¥2 to ¥18

Items in black are business development
Items in blue are financial information
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Corporate Data

(2009F2F81H17) (As of February 1, 2009)
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9678

FITBERIURRE

32,872F %

REH

SE10831H (EFE1mE)

EiEG LS

6944=211HAM (2008FE108ER)
EEREER

16714 (2008E108A31HIRHE)
(RB. 1B5t. BREEEERL)

Company Name

lkcanamoto co.,ltd.

Head Office
1-19, Odori Higashi 3-chome Chuo-ku,
Sapporo, Hokkaido 060-0041 Japan

Established
October 28, 1964

Capitalization
¥9,696 million (Paid-in capital)

Listing Exchanges
Tokyo Stock Exchange, First Section
Sapporo Stock Exchange

Stock Code
9678

Common Shares Issued and Outstanding
32,872 thousand

Fiscal Year-end
October 31

Consolidated Revenues
¥69,411 million
(Fiscal year ended October 31, 2008)

Number of Consolidated Employees
1,671 (As of October 31, 2008)
(Excluding directors and temporary or
part-time workers)
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Principal Businesses

Rental of construction equipment

Sale of steel products

Rental of engineering workstations and
computer peripherals

Primary Lenders

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation

Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd.
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
North Pacific Bank, Ltd.

The Hokkaido Bank, Ltd.

The Norinchukin Bank

Hokkaido Shinren

The 77 Bank, Ltd.

The Daishi Bank, Ltd.

Others

Principal Shareholders

Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd.
ORIX Corporation

The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd.
Taichu Kanamoto

Saburo Kanamoto

Komatsu Ltd.

Kanamoto Capital Company

Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.

NORTH PACIFIC BANK, LTD.
The Hokkaido Bank, Ltd.
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Primary Customers (Alphabetic order)
Aichi Corporation

Caterpillar Japan Ltd.

Denyo Co., Ltd

Fudo Tetra Corporation

HANWA CO., LTD.

Hino Motors, Ltd.

HOKUETSU INDUSTRIES CO., LTD.
Isuzu Motors Limited

[TOCHU CONSTRUCTION MACHINERY CO., LTD.
ITOCHU Corporation

Kajima Corporation

KATO CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD.
Komatsu Ltd.

MAEDA CORPORATION

Mitsubishi Fuso Track and Bus Corporation
MITSUI & CO., LTD

Nishimatsu Construction Co., Ltd.
OBAYASHI CORPORATION
PENTA-OCEAN CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD.
SAKAI HEAVY INDUSTRIES, LTD.
SHIMIZU CORPORATION

TADANO Ltd.

Taisei Corporation

Takenaka Corporation

TOA CORPORATION

TODA CORPORATION

TSURUMI MANUFACTURING Co., Ltd.
Yanmer Construction Equipment Sales Co., Ltd.
Others
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Organization Chart

HERLS

General Meeting of the Shareholders
EE® E 32
Auditors Business Management Planning Divisi

R BER EBYR— MR

Mﬁ&% *iﬁi Business Management Planning Section,

Board of Directors - : Procurement Section, Business Support Section
Office of the President

WEIEY - RHIEY by
#HE
President

Secretary, Investor & Public Relations Administration Division

EE= BER AFR-THR
e o Administration Section, Personnel Section, Facilities
Auditing Office

EHE HEIRER

Legal Office Accounting Division

Management Section
REIR-EE2R-EER

Accounting Section 1, Accounting Section 2,
Finance Section

EEEER
Credit Management Division

LR
Safety and Health Office

BhERRE

Affiliated Business Office BEEER-FHR _ e
Credit Management Section, Credit Analysis Section

PIBRHE R HEE = EXFRER
Internal Control Promotion Office Market Development Division
BB AT LR
o " Information System Division
EEZ’S“B VRFLYR— IR YRF LY Y1 —Y 3R
Operations Control Headquarters System Support Section, System Solutions Section

Bty y—

Bill Collection Center

EREREAT (HLIR- )
Business Coordination Headquarters (Sapporo and Tokyo)

ERHER

Business Promotion Office

mEREEE

Quality Assurance Office

BAEER

Overseas Business Office

LYSIBER N 1-TO97YE

Construction Equipment Rental Division New Products Office

pr3iE £ S LS E 2 S

Steel Sales Division Used Products Sales Division

TREREEREER LESRERR

Information Products Division Regional Special Procurement Sales Division
MR RER - IR E R  ERNER

Ground Improvement Section, Regional Sales Section,
Foundation Equipment Section

JeiE X

Hokkaido Region
B0y -eE7ay - BR7O0vY - 270y -
ER7AYY-BE7OYY-EE7AvY-AEDEY Y —
Dohoku Block, Hokumou Block, Dotou Block,
Sorachi Block, Doou Block, Nittan Block, Donan Block,
AED Center

FRALX

Tohoku Region
BR/OvY-EF IOV -BETOVY - BRI IOV
HEERTOYY-FRELTOYY
Aomori Block, Iwate Block, Fukushima Block, Miyagi &
Yamagata Block, Akita & Shonai Block, Niigata & Toyama Block

BIEEX

Kanto Region
JEEET7OvY - RERI/AYvY - HHMETOY Y-
FEREERTOvY
Kitakanto Block, Higashikanto Block, Shutoken Block,
Nishikanto Block

s—— : " " A PARIEX
AitEIL HREAES (BEMEIEAI) Kinki & Chubu Region
Headquarters Buillding Tokyo Headquarters EETOv - E%T Oy Y
(Sapporo, Hokkaido) (Business Coordination Tokai Block, Kinki Block

Headquarters)

Kanamoto Annual Report 2009 2 7



28

®E
Board of Directors

(2009F2R 1 HERTE)

HY#%1% Directors
EFR BH

Kanchu Kanamoto *
RERIUFRALR

President
CEO

BH ZE&

Hitoshi Narita *

IR BITIRE

ESEEISS

[(BR) HFTy o RREUHRAER]
Division Manager, Business Management
Planning Division

President of Kanatech Co., Ltd.
B g

Hiroyuki Isono *
ERMITIRE

HBEHER

Division Manager,
Administration Division

g

2ol

%{u

FREF #HB—*

Yuichi Asano *

IR BTRE

EEEERR

Division Manager, Credit Management
Division

BH EEt
Michiya Hakamata

B
Director

=
s
b

BEEE® Auditors
By =
Toshizo Okumura

BHEAR
Standing Corporate Auditor

D

it ER
Kiyohiro Tsuji
b

Outside Corporate Auditor

4

#$ITI®E Corporate Officers

BA &
Hiroshi Kumagai
B 27 LER
Division Manager, Information
System Division

.
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(As of February 1, 2009)

. IR fRA*
' Nobuhito Utatsu *
I RBTRE
ESELIS
Division Manager, Accounting Division

)

o

TH B—*
Masakazu Hirata *
EUEEITIRE
FHREEBR

Division Manager, Used Products Sales
Division

ER BB

Tatsuo Kanamoto *
EERITIRE

L5 EEIBEXERR
[(#) SRG h7E MEEEAHR]
Regional Manager, Hokkaido Region
Construction Equipment Rental Division
President of SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd.
A B

Naoki Mukunashi *

IR BTRE

BAREER

Manager, Overseas Business Office

SBoB

Tl

o)

T
-

=E2 VAN
Shinroku Sawada
BYEER

BEE

Ba &
Satoru Toiya

L >5IVEESR

B s ERR R
Regional Manager, Kanto
Region Construction
Equipment Rental Division

Bz NI
Eichu Kanamoto
BYEER

& 2
W o
ﬁ I Standing Corporate Auditor Iﬁ Standing Corporate Auditor
XE FA e
Hideto Qotsu m-,
| BER
Outside Corporate Auditor

X BE-

Tetsuo Kanamoto *

B RTRE

EEREATR

LYo IVEEBR

Manager, Business Coordination Headquarters
Division Manager, Construction Equipment
Rental Division

tr #H—

Keiichi Kitakata *

IR BITIRE

BRI EEIR

EERABR

Division Manager, Information Products Division
Division Manager, Market Development Division

Rl 2~

Manabu Nagasaki *
EERITIRE

L >8) SR 3aReR X i iERR R
[F37h—U—2 () RRIUEHRILR]
Regional Manager, Tohoku Region

Construction Equipment Rental Division
President of Kyokuto Lease Co., Ltd.

[ N : 37
Masayuki Okamoto

AR
Director

-

Dl<B<p] Th_

3

BA BBX
Akio Hashimoto
BEER

Qutside Corporate Auditor

£

EBHF iR
Akira Naoi

Outside Corporate Auditor

GE1) *EOREHRIE. BITHRBERELTHIET,

(£2) MAKZRRUEBEESHLRE. SHEE 25515
SICEDDHABHERTH ) E T,

(F3) BEEROBABARRVUTEERRVUKXEEAR. B
FIREIE, SHEE 2 %5 16 SICED SHAEER
THIET,

. Asterisk indicates directors who hold the additional post
of corporate officer.

. Masayuki Okamoto and Michiya Hakamata fulfill the

requirements for Outside Directors as stipulated by Article

2-15 of the Company Law.

Outside Auditors Akio Hashimoto, Kiyohiro Tsuiji, Hideto

Ootsu and Akira Naoi are outside auditors as stipulated

by Article 2-16 of the Company Law.

-

N

[
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BEXRORA

RERE
YERSHEEOHARE . BB LR OME L
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WeBEBEPBEAEDRMBEEDERICAKSEEL. S
BORBRE. ERRICEZZREIEERDR U,
BAZRDEIREZR TH EEICERISEREPIE
BOMELIFICIA EEBBEPHERAORNTEIDELRE
BEIBRARENSBENEEIEIREISZAHF BREDS
WEEHBE TORRIFEERGDER U,
FHI—Y-—THEIEREEERICREXL T WERE
HELBITOREICLDTIEELEEYFRE BREMD
EEEENEBORZSIE I AHEERRAD TRELM
HEMBETDIERICIASHBERERD XU IMATHE
BRET7 7R SRIBEOKRE MBIV ADEBERIE BE
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BIENBERAERDHE BRAEERICE>TIT1F%
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REOEBEIURE

W EREEEE

LU —E LY FILFE LI DOWTEEICS AL TWSAE
7OV RTOLYYIREERRILICMZ EKRICILS
RDINSBBIELHICDOWTHEBMICEEL R ZM T
LYY RELNSEDEORFICTT LIBMEERRE XL
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EFEENRER
24388 F445 HA3H HA4HR
(2007.10.315%) (2008.10.31 %) (2007.10.315%) (2008.10.31 %)

(BfrHFHM) &% BRE%) S8 BELk%)
BEEODIB
mENEE 33,326 39.1 35,557 38.8
HERUVES 11,913 14,070
ZHFEXRVGEE 14,239 15,297
BilEES 5,300 3,700
TR EE 533 956
f=5°27%) 1,010 874
BIAEFR 271 414
BEREEE 360 256
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EEEHERS A\488 526
EE & E 51,829 60.9 56,184 61.2
AvEEEE 43,498 51.1 49,919 54.4
LY5IVEEE 9,523 12,257
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HIHERE 5 22
TERERWMER 238 232
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ERIRENE 46 683
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BEZOMDEE 7,917 9.3 5,537 6.0
REFIMEES 6,610 2,847
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REARTIAZFE 58 120
RERTEIIE 38 42
RIER S EE — 1,054
Z0At 1,964 2,379
RS AT62 A917
BEAR 85,155 100.0 91,741 100.0
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= 1=(0F:

REEE 25,586 30.1 28,394 31.0
XINFREROERE 11,292 12,878
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=N 9,696 11.4 9,696 10.6
BARFRE 10,960 12.9 10,960 11.9
FRFRE 17,333 20.4 17,149 18.7
Slez7S=N A19 AO0.1 A22 0.0

BafifEd=F-= ik 2,002 2.3 162 0.2
ZOfEHRES T EEES 2,002 162
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(2006.11.1~2007.10.31) (2007.11.1~2008.10.31)
(41 EHM) ] TR (%) Eati] HERLEL (%)
bl 68,626 100.0 69,411 100.0
75 LR 49,490 72.1 50,803 73.2
S5 LTI 19,136 27.9 18,608 26.8
IRFEE RO —RERE 14,899 21.7 16,380 23.6
(= IE 4,236 6.2 2,207 3.2
i=E LANIER 712 1.0 410 0.6
FEFE B e 96 137
KB EG M ToHlAE 287 =
ZESR 81 71
SRR 38 70
THERESR 105 7
Z0tt 102 123
BENER 532 0.8 609 0.9
FINFIR 338 375
FE5eHIE 75 80
Z0ft 119 154
EENE 4,416 6.4 2,028 2.9
RERIF 1,800 2.6 73 0.1
[EE B E TR 921 23
IREAE A5 | SRR 845 =
BRGI4SRAR - 44
Z0ft 34 5
LEVIE=EN 449 0.6 223 0.3
ElE & ETRINE 68 81
PEE=Ei=ES 0 0
DNAEHIEE 331 -
BRGI4SRAE - 20
B E G TS - 54
Z0ft 48 65
MEFREA LIPS 5,767 8.4 1,878 2.7
EANBLERB RO EER 2,286 3.3 1,159 1.7
EANBERERR 410 0.6 A7 0.0
DERERZE 35 0.1 82 0.1
L HRREF 2R 3,035 4.4 644 0.9

Kanamoto Annual Report 2009 35



36

BRI EFSFEEHFHES

KEER
(BfrHHM) BERE BEXRFRE RS BHEHR KEENGE

2006 10A31H%S 9,696 10,960 14,889 A6 35,540
ERREEPOEEE

FREBOMY A591 A591

LHARF 3,035 3,035

BeKADOEE A13 A13

KREBARLUNOEE OERSEHEEPOETENEE (i8)
ERSHEERFOTHESE — — 2,444 A13 2,430
2007%10A31H%S 9,696 10,960 17,333 A19 37,971
ERREEPOEEE

FREBOEY 689 689

LHARF 644 644

EFEOHEDOEBICLDRMAS A137 A137

HSHRAOF A2 A2

HEERMUNDIERDEERFTFEFDOEENEE (MiZE)
ERatEEROZEESE — — A183 A2 A186
20084 10A318%=S 9,696 10,960 17,149 N22 37,784

S - A B RS
ZOMENET S (- hEEEy PBRERS | MEESE
Bk &5t

2006%£10A318%= 2,418 2,418 92 38,051
ERRHEEROEEE

FREDEY - A591

LR 7 - 3,035

HOHRAOF — A13

KEEBRMUNOIERDOEERFTFEPDOEENZE (iZE) N416 A416 A92 508
EREREEEROEBHESE N416 A416 92 1,921
2007#10A318%= 2,002 2,002 - 39,973
ERRHEEROETEE

FREDEY - 689

LHRHEF 2 - 644

EFEOHEDODEBRICLDRAE - A137

HEKROE — v

KEEARUANDEEDEE S FEEFDOLEEZE (Hi5R) 1,839 1,839 255 A1,584
ERSHEEROZEESE 1,839 1,839 255 A1,771
2008%10A31H%S 162 162 255 38,202
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EffFrya - J0—5HEE

FEA43H HEA4HA
(2006.11.1~  (2007.11.1~
2007.10.31)  2008.10.31)
(BfHHMH) &8 Bl
B¥FEICLZFryYa-7O0—:

i R b e 5,767 1,878
RAERE 4,648 5,573
PEE=E=PN 0 0
DNAIEHEIEE 395 253
EE EETA S A921 A23
[EE & EFIRAIE 68 81
RIS | M4 EN AR A\845 =
DEELYV Y AEELHEALE 97 49
IR SRR S R IRE4E 25 5
L% )VREEFTHICHES RAREEE 397 662
LYYIVBEEDBRSZICLDZH A\2,095 A\3,345
REFMEEZETHEE 11 54
‘BB Mt AR N287 -
‘EFMEE55HE - 0
i EIERAR NS 52 108
B55|4E0IERE 41 A18
BREBES55|4LORIE A5 =
REHAT5 MR DIBNEE 99 88
BERMRY 5 | HE 0B MNE 3 41
ZEF B ROZEEC Y& A96 A137
Ly AEERIEAIAAR 43 99
KILFIR 338 375
F HEEDRAE 720 492
ToIRENE FE DIEINEE N27 A162
EAEHDEREE A1,126 991
RILNEDIBRFER AT6 25
Z0Afth N257 AT23
INEE 6,969 6,373
FEROEYEDOZEEE 90 138
MEDZINER A377 A\484
EANREDORILEE A2,202 A2,571
EEFHICLDF YY1 70— 4,479 3,456

438 445
(2006.11.1~  (2007.11.1~
2007.10.31)  2008.10.31)
(€ IR=pl) ] T
BEEHICLDIFrYyYa-7O0—:
EHFREDTFAAICLD — A148
EHFREDILARICEBINA — 277
BREEEEDRBICLDZE A\2,059 A\3,524
BREEEEDTHICLDINA 1,875 171
EREEEEDIBICLDXZH A\64 A51
‘ERMASORBICLDZE A123 A223
‘EF M DFTAICEDINA 527 56
BEFRTORREE CLBXH 367 62
IEEE TR MRROISICL DI A1,199 A313
IBERE TR OTEHICLZINA - 5
BIERMRIIICL DX N34 A100
EEOBEADEEZHS _ s
FRUBKOIBICLE X
Z Dt 20 20
BREFEICLBFryya-T7O— A1,427 A4,125
MEERICEDFryya1-70—:
FEHAE A ORLREE A167 A136
REIEANICEZINA 9,550 13,960
REBEASOREICLDZH A10,967  A10,223
HEOERICLZZH - 40
FIRBEBEORFICLDTH N2,047  N2,524
B OIS ICE X A13 A2
HEMICL PR HEDXINEE A591 689
DEIREANDEEE DI - A1
MEEBICLDFryya-70— N\4,237 341
RERVREFFEY DR A1,184 A327
RERVREFAEYOREZS 18,398 17,213
HRERICHSRERVREREY DIENE — 680
RERVRERFYDOIHRRES 17,213 17,566
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SJ Rental, Inc.
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EBH Y I B O
ZEARLTEDET. Rfe &7
A7y 7GR FAILEDE
HzmlcLTEh. ZDHEZ
EoTEMMEDHEICRATE
NEI,

DZFDMERE A EZIEER DO DEELREIR
HEBEREOSIHUE fikARIcL>THDET,

(6) B FRUHDRERVAMDFMHICET ZHE
BET R OEERVAROTHEICOWT IR, LEFH
A ERALTRDET,

(7) DN ARUVEDDNADERICET 2EIE
DNAlE REBLUES EETHEENU EDRBREDIC
DWTIXRAEEEICLTEENULTCRDET,

(8)ZEAHDEE
FZEFHIFHDE A,

RNITEDEE
(EREEENRR)
FERSHFEITRETDMDEED 2D, [CEHT

KRULTHRD IRV TRAZEARILE & HEBREHFEIC
BWTC.EEDHREDI0000D 1 ZBA fcfchX DI W e

LE Uz,
BREMERIFAFERORBEEARILEE, X

1,091,554FTHTHOET,

2. BEEENRRICEY 5iER

(N BEHEEEEDRMENREE 47,190,629FM

(2)BEH
WEEDORITEAICH UVEBRAZT>THED XD,
KRS =ZZERRUF JRITIED 32,145FH

IBEETFSHOEAESICH UEB R ET>TRhET,
TO—=FTI/8%RARHE oo 100,000FH
IEERE F OB TN T BEBRILET > TR

ESEA
SJ Rental, Inc. -« 335F%RJL(33,014FH)
IBEET OB ABEHICR UEB R ET>THhET,
EESRREHEERRAR - 87,000FARTT
(1,253,670FH)
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IEEFRUEDT 7V R —XEBICH UBEEREE
ZIT>THEDET,
EBEEMRZFEEERRAT - 134988FART
(1,945,184FM)
() EZWMFHEIEIS 185,756FH
(4) EEREZNICE D LEETRENL
BEHEREZNICEDBERIMEZT>TVED,
BEENTET +ooeererevemnnerenneeniiii, 5,135,881 FH
BEZNFEOBERSICIT BHITBRIEDR RS
DHY1,164,588THEENTEDET,

3. EFESHEEICRAT SR
YERASHEEICRVWC YT —TIEUTOEESIL—
ZIEDOWTCHEEBRZET EUE U,

% P B & '

EE SN RS E T #
LTI T DORBESFTERICHI>TOEEDTIL—EY
TS BEOEER I AY NRUOBHGERICEROIEEEZSE
LU TWAH S IR AL Ay o= BREELTED ET,
T BEREEICOWUIRIZ U icF vy a-7O0—%4%H
HIBELTENZNTIL—EY I ULTEDET,

— DR EEICDWT, BEMEHI IR EMEEICHLTTE
LTWB 76, [BIUX Al gEffiE & TR B MEEZ R L L5
DEEZHIEEKR (490FM) L UTHBIBRICET ELE Ul
ZDWERIE T #490THTHD £,
BHEYEEY)—7 DRI A BEfhEE (F IERFTAMMEEIC KD
BEULCRD ABESTEIMELESEEZERE U GHELT
BEOEI,

4. ERGEEAETHHESICETZESD
(1) FITERRORIICET ZEIE

BIERERE | HERRE HEERE HEERE
KRADOEHN FEROD FE FE FERD
e G N = QP R 7 % QR %

Tl 32,872 Fk| T -F# 32872 Ft

(2)EEHROBICEHI BER

BERRET HERERET HERRE UEERS
HRRADER| FEROD FE FE FERD
= G N = % QW 7 % s QR %
Rl | 25 T 5 T -Ftr 30 Ftk
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BIBMDTHDET,
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18 51l B4 %5 58 3R

[2008F % 12007 510 A HA]
BRI EEXT R
24388 FEA4HR HA3H HA4HR
(2007.10.315%) (2008.10.3151%) (2007.10.315%) (2008.10.3151%)

(BfrHFHM) &% BRE%) S8 BELk%)
BEDLR
mENEE 30,891 37.3 30,121 35.3
HERUVES 11,115 12,189
ZENFH 2,255 2,106
Folte 10,825 10,537
BmEES 5,300 3,700
i 227 259
RRIEXHE - 147
BTE M 67 72
=527 %) 770 616
EIETN=4z2) 229 221
REReEE 355 235
Z DAt 178 446
EEHEES A\435 Ad11
BEEE 52,011 62.7 55,279 64.7
AREEEE 42,754 51.5 47,001 55.0
LY%IVREE 9,297 10,938
EY 5,502 5,427
Y 952 1,017
MR OEE 729 725
HHLERE 2 1
TERERVER 227 208
tis 25,996 27,999
ERIRENE 46 683
EREEEE 148 0.2 142 0.2
DA 60 21
ZOtt 87 121
BREZOMOEE 9,108 11.0 8,134 9.5
BEREES 5,249 2,272
BAfREtR= 2,649 3,510
HES 8 8
Bt REEME 900 1,386
RE. EAEIES 252 326
REARTIAZFE 52 67
RERTRILE 30 32
BT EEE — 1,233
Z0At 960 989
Ef514e 430 A1,285
HEBKRS LS 565 406

REAT

82,902 100.0

85,400 100.0

(BfrHFM) &% B S8 BERLk%)
&EOE
mEIEE 23,758 28.7 24,253 28.4
XILFH 7,660 8,492
B 2,456 2,298
TEREEFEORBEAS 8,818 9,251
RN o 2,211 2,684
KRINEANTE 1,406 =
KINEERE 137 -
ES/N= = 246 256
B55|4e 499 487
RIBBIRIAF Y 175 619
Z0At 146 163
BEE&E 18,356 221 22,704 26.6
REEAR 14,926 18,334
REARILS 2,353 2,891
REHE(I5 1M 928 1,001
BERBAYSIMS 89 101
RIpgRERea® 58 =
BEBRIERS X - 377
aEaEt 42,114 50.8 46,958 55.0
MEEDER
BWEER 38,788 46.8 38,278 44.8
BEXE 9,696 11.7 9,696 11.3
BARRRE 10,960 13.2 10,960 12.8
EXREHE 10,817 10,817
ZOMERERE 143 143
FIRRIRE 18,150 21.9 17,644 20.7
FIEREE R 1,375 1,375
ZOMFIRFEIRE 16,775 16,268
EEEERGRIS 19 19
pillbe s -3 12,931 15,631
BUARF RS 3,823 617
BHEHKR A19 A0.0 A22 0.0
- REEEE 1,999 2.4 163 0.2
ZOMEIRESTEEES 1,999 163
wEESS 40,787 492 38,442 45.0
B -MEEAS 82,902 100.0 85,400 100.0
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ERHEREHEE

FEA43H EE44HR
(2006.11.1~2007.10.31) (2007.11.1~2008.10.31)
(BfrHFM) ] TR (%) Eati] HERLEL (%)
bl 61,576 100.0 60,473 100.0
75 LR 44,713 72.6 44,871 74.2
S5 LTI 16,863 27.4 15,602 25.8
IRFEE R —REEE 12,850 20.9 13,140 21.7
(= IE 4,012 6.5 2,461 4.1
i=E LANIER 852 1.4 456 0.8
FEFE B e 87 107
BfEESFIR 15 31
k&G Mo HAE 287 0
RIEsR 195 182
THRES 104 4
Z0tt 162 130
BENER 492 0.8 548 0.9
FINFIE 312 347
FE5eHE 68 74
Z0ft 111 126
EENE 4,372 7.1 2,369 4.0
RERIF 1,796 2.9 186 0.3
[EE B E TR 920 5
IRBAE A5 | SRR 845 =
BRIGI4SRAR - 19
BEBRSILUERAR - 158
Z0Ht 30 3
LSTIE=PN 115 0.2 1,315 2.2
[EE B EFIREE 63 60
PEE=E=FS 0 0
B BB MR 1 54
BREREAGHESERE 11 21
RSS54SR 8 761
BRI EBRITEARS (UIRA - 377
SEEIEEZCIN — 20
Z0Ht 19 20
L el E 6,053 9.8 1,240 2.1
EABERBROSEER 2,203 3.5 983 1.7
EABEAERE 419 0.7 73 0.1
L HARE RIS 3,431 5.6 183 0.3
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ERlkEEFFEEHES

BEER
EXRFIRE RS
. ZOfFIRFEIRE Fllzs B®E
sxe| wr | OF |\ E | ns mee) o me |WER| gD AR
(gt B Bl | g T S | EE éfﬁ} iz | AF &%
Eire FlRre
2006%£10831H%ES 9,696| 10,817|  143| 10,960 1,375 19| 11,831| 2,084| 15,310 A6/ 35,962
BEXFEROTEE
pillbe i hvas 0L i=ava — 1,100|A1,100 — —
FREDEY - A591| A591 A591
LHRHEF] 2 - 3,431 3,431 3,431
HEHRAOF — —  A13] A13
KREBERMNOEROEEFEROESEA (48)
BRFEPOLEES — — — - - —| 1,100/ 1,739| 2,839 A13| 2,826
20074 108318%S 9,696| 10,817|  143| 10,960 1,375 19| 12,931| 3,823| 18,150 A19| 38,788
BEFEROLTEE
REEIL & DIEL — 2,700|A\2,700 - -
FREDEY - A\689| 689 /\689
LR 4 - 183 183 183
HEHADOF — - A2 A2
KREBARUNOBEROEEFEPOLEENEE (48)
BEFEROTEESS - — — — - —| 2,700|A3,206| /506 A2 A509
2008£10A31HES 9,696| 10,817|  143| 10,960 1,375 19| 15,631 617| 17,644| A22| 38,278
i - B EEREE
<O monn waE
: &t
20065 108318%% 2,414 2,414/ 38,376
BEFENOLTEE
REEL & DIEL - —
FREDEY - 591
WHAHF S - 3,431
HEHRAOF - A13
HREEXRLNDIBEDEZEFEHOEENEE (iEE) A414 NA414 A414
BEFEDOEEIESE A414 A414 2,411
2007#10A318%= 1,999 1,999| 40,787
BEFEROLTEE
REEL & DIEL - -
FREDOEY - /\689
LHAREF 2 — 183
BEeEAOE — A2
REERDUNDOEEOEEFEHOLENE (5R) | A1,835] A1,835 A1,835
BERXFEDROLEIES A1,835] A1,835] A2,345
20084 10A31H%S 163 163 38,442

4—4 Kanamoto Annual Report 2009




& 5:EE R

1. EERREAHICRZIEEA
(1) BEOFHEEZERVFHET E

OREREHEHRR
BEITITERIC LB RIME
@Dt BlEES
-FHEDBHZHD EXFEORAOTHMIEE
ICED <HHilE GHEERE
EfMEEBEANEICKDNIE
L. el R IS B 1A IC K
DEE)
-FFHEDIZNED BEFIDRICLD RIS
QR

BAFERNRMN S ERKRICLDRIMENE ZER
UTBRICL > TR D E T,

@t EEE
‘M BASTHEICKBEME
RRIEXEE  EREICKIBRME
- BT RIRMEANRME
(2) EEEEDRMENDAE
OBEFKEEEE
EEE

2 U, EEIE SR I K B EH EDEYICDOWT
(3. A HE ERR EEDOKRFIE. ARMEzS
EUVEBERICL>TRD I . BH ERMAEHIE

UToeEDTHNET,

LY YIVREE 5F~104

=2 31EF~345F
QEEEEE

'R

BaFADOY TR 7IcDWTiF HRICHITEF A
e EARE (5F) ICE DK EEEICL>THDEY,

QRIARIILER
EEA

RBINERDEEXSREDFIMBEBENDIREDEE
EESREEET L AREBOEDRERSICLIDH
BICBEU BEERIFBRE UTWELTRDET,

(4) 514Dt LEEE
O
T LEEFOERBEXRICHEZSTD. —REEICON
TIFERSEERICED  EARSEEFREDEEIC
DWTIHERICEIUR I g Z BIZE U BN EE RIAZE
ZEt ELTHEDET,

@E55|HE
REBICNUTXIRI2ESEDOXHICHTSRH. X
HRAROLEEERFEEGHEEZF LLTRDET,

@Y s EEn

MEEDRBHAMICEZ 2/ UBEEERICHT
SRS HEERVOFESEEDRIABICE DS L
UTHRDEFTIBEEBEEBIE. ZORERFICEWT—
FBENUVCEDFEILBIBEFELOERIT. REEFE
DREFICEITHREEDOTIEREFHEHBEUAAND
—EOEH0F) IcLDEEERICLDIED UTIcEEE
FNPNREDBESEFENSBRUETZIEEL
THEHET,

DRERBE 5 HE
BEDRBEFEDOXHICHAScoH ARICEDL
AREXIREES I EHTTRNET,

OrREEBRIILE
FRUKNFTRIBLEDONREBBSBZVNEDICD
W REMED THICIDIBRICHEADIH. FRE
FOREMBERVEENRZHRUTSUEMEDE
ECLDEFTLELTEDET,

OEBRIBR5IHE
FROBEBRILDEITICKDIBRICIHZ S8R
FOEENRSEZHREL BRRIAREF LLTRD
ECI

(CEINER)
HEXFRICBVW T BERSEOBABRBICHT HE
BRIBROALEDARUENS T > 5. FF Al
BRICBRIMEBRIBRSILEHRAZI77,216
TR EL. AEZEERBOEHRILERSILE
ICEF ELTED I T Ik DBESIFTH B ZEH
377216 FHRPLTHEDET,

Kanamoto Annual Report 2009

45



46

(5) U—REG| DRSS %
=2 DR BEENMEEICEET 2ERHENDIEHD
BADT 74+ Z-U=ZBEICDOWTIR BEDEE
EEGCRDAEICECIREHUEBICE>TRDET,

(6) EELRAYIREIDAH
ONYIREDHE
ANEZPGIERFNBEEECED GRYLER VS
AEmR T EEICEDHPILEICL>TEDET,

ONYIFREANY IR
NERABERVOBAAREEBICRIABEEHIRY
ZEE T AN TEERV Y 7RI RV R E FHIEE]
ZMRAULTEDET K BAZH R ICRD RS
DEE AV %EET SENT M7y TG ZF
RULT&EDET,

BV IHE
HSZE IRV EZIZEE -BEOHENTYRY
AYYVERIICEELTTUNT 7EE | ZFIELTED
ESC

@AY Y DB NMIEFHIEDTTE
WBERVYTEEIRUOBEFHREEE Ay I FRE
RUOZ0®ROMEL BRI cdFryya-7
O—ZHZTRICERTEDDDERETE S,
ANy IBEMEDTZER U TR D KT e X
7y 7G| 3R HILEDEME ML THE D T DHE
ZH>TEMEDHEICRITEDET,

(7) 2D EERERDIHDEELFIR
HERFORENE  HEARCI>TEDET,

(8) 2EAHDEE
FEFHRIEHDEE Ao

2. BEfENRBRICEY 5
(1) EEfEBIEIC & B EMCIR R AT

TR TR DR - vvveeerereesrnreennneenieeens 5.044FH
B e 3.569FM
= PP PRIt 8.613FH

(2) B EEEEDRMEL R 39,921,988FM

Kanamoto Annual Report 2009

(3) (B3fEH
HEBDRITEANCN T ZEFBRIAEZIToOTCHENET,
RS = ZmRURJIRITIZA oo 32,145FH
EEFRHOBABEBICH UEBRIIE{T>TRENE,
ﬁﬂ’%*ﬂ:jﬂj‘?“/7 ..................... 'I 50,000:FF|3
KRR AV F (BERIB LS I LSERE)
................................................ 378,784FH
IBEETSHDEAGEBICR UEB R ET>THDED,
TO—FTI/8%RARHE oo 100,000FH
IEEREF DRI T IR T HEBFRILEET>THD
ESCA
SJ Rental, Inc. ------- 335FKRIL(33,014FH)
BB TR DEAEBIC UES R AT > CRDED,
baeMRXEHEEERAR - 87,000F ARTT
(1,253,670FM)
IBEREFRUDTFAF VAU —AEREICK LB ISR
ZiT>TRDET,
EBESRREHEERRAR - 134,988FARTT
(1,945,184FH)

(4) BRRHICH T IRERBEEBBIIROEEDTHHEY,

®§Eﬁﬁ$ﬁ{ﬁ*§ .............................. 300,765:FFI3
@%E’Hﬂﬁﬁ{ﬁi% .............................. 544’766:FFIH

(5) BIEREZNICEDBIEREL
BEBEZNICEDBERIEZT>TRNET,
ERENTEJ +vvveervveeenneeennneennneennnens 5.135,.881FH
BR.ZNFEOEEKSICIE BHICHERIEDORSID
DH1,164,588FHEENTEDET,

3. EREEEICRT SR
(1) RSt EDEEIE

@%J:-,%— ....................................... 871 ,846:F|IJ

@{j:)\—,%— .................................... 2,709,461 :H:q

QEZEEGILUNDEGE[F oo 185,942FH
(2)iRiRIRR

WEEFFCRVWTUSHRUTOEEYIL—7ICDW
THBELAZET EUE U,

B A A & E #
JbmE s T BAREE T i

LHDORBSTHERICHI>TDEEDTIL—EVY
[ EZEOBER I AV MR O GERNICIEROILE
EfELTWSHIBCE IR A LT Oy 2ERELTH



DEFT Ko  BEAREEICOWTIIMIILIcFryya-7
A—%Z4&HHETEMELTENZNYIL—EYTLTED
9,

—EOBEAREEICOWT, BEMMEH IREMEBICKT LT
T& L TWB 76, BN P geffidE & IR M Z mER L.
LR A EEERIBIEL (490TH) & LTHERIEKRICET
FUELZDARIG, 490 FHTHDET,

e HEES)L—7 DB 0] seffliEE I ERFEHHEE IC
KDAELTED ABEFEETMELESFZERELT
SHELCRDET,

4. REBFSFEHHTEICHTSIER

B OKICEET SEIR
REERE | HERRE | MEERE | HEERE
HADEE | FEROD FE FE FERD
TR R RO | SRR
ZEk | 25 Tk 5 Ttk Tt 30 Ttk

CE) BECHAOHDIEINSTHRIE. BT Rmk X DERIC K
ZEMATHDET,

5. BIRhREEHCBITBIER
TRIER & B R OTRER TR EDRLEDERFER B DAER
FUTOEEDTHDET,

TR
B3 LRI R EAREABEIE oo 527,840FF
Eﬁ%ﬁ{qgl%ﬁﬁi@gﬁ ........................... 404’48] :FF\H
?’x"é;‘@ﬂ&ﬁ%g |%$§§:§ ........................... 40’955:"_’:[3
E%gl%%%%ﬁ .................................... 1 96’893:FF|3
;\Jﬁmﬁ'fgfﬂﬁﬁﬁgﬁ ................................. 270’488:‘:}:\3
;ﬂ}é}é% ............................................. 240’572:"_’:[3
?ﬁ%?ﬁég&gl%ﬁ%%@ .............................. 1 64’292:FF|3
ESRAFRRE YBTT oooos 152,395F
%@ﬁﬂ ................................................ 27'[ ’2602"_']3
RIERI S EE /NSt v veerrereermneennneennees 2.269,180FH
Ezlzmﬂr]‘ig |%g§\ .................................... A670’830:FF|3
ﬁﬁ*ﬁ%ﬁ @E—I— .............................. '| ’598’3502"_’:[3
TR SRR

Z O ETEES AR oo 129,733FF
fﬁ%ﬁfﬁ%ﬁ&@%ﬂé@ ........................... 1 ’468’6] G:FFq

6. V—RICEDERTIEEREICETSIER
U—2ZMEDOBEIMEEICBET 5EBHE5NHEDLUHN
DI7AF VR U—ZBI5]
(M EXRFEOKRBICE T SMISMFEELE. RMEIR
SHERSERUHRASENE
(B4Z:FF)

s | PERRE | oo
RUGMRIALE " gl | HAEIELEA
L>#Z)VBEE | 31,613,741 12,858,642 | 18,755,098
IE‘“%\E%&U 116,048 90,043 26,004
e
& &t 31,729,789 | 12,948,685 | 18,781,103

(2)FXFEDORBICHITDRIER —ARIMELE
RiBEY —ZARHARILSE LR

]_’E'E'j(_l ....................................... 570337636:FFI3
1 j—:ﬁiﬁ ....................................... ]3,] 21 ,268:FFI3
ég ....................................... ]8!'[ 54’905:FFI3

(3) XL —AK FEENEELFERO LT SHEE

i}A|J_Z*SI_ .............................. 5’556’569:FF|3

T AN AELLET - oovevveveeveoneenens 4.389.069FH

E?A*UI%\*E%EE .............................. 483,702:FF|3
(4) BEEHNEDHEES X

B EETMREHE L. ATFMREeT LT IERE
IC&E>THEDFET,

(B) FIBHEEDEESE
U—ZRHREEE U — YOS MEER N EE DEEE
FIBALEE U BREANDE R 7T EICDWTE FIRIEIC
FoTHENET,
ARL—=FT a7 —RE]
RiEdEY —2 K

TEEPY ovvvrerrmrnmrrnre 1,928,442FH
THEFB covverrrrrrnmrrere 3,251,827FH
BEF e 5,180,270FH

Kanamoto Annual Report 2009

47



48

7. BESHEE L OEG|ICBIT iR
(

1 ZRERVBEAZTEKREE
) BRIEE BERAR
SRS LA o &AD W  mEeE | . RS
B M K 4 1T ti:ﬂéi)ﬁ {1&2¥¢¢ éf;ﬁfﬁ)) %EE)% i;é o e BE (¥m)
P . LA R FE R
BERUZDERED 5 4 & | + ERUZOFEE B B
FREDBHXHZEC FrEFIL AL 52,006 TEE H 85.25% xEHE 2 L0 )2z5: 110 1,200 O'—f&&E -
OHELCHNTAEL e °2000 gy 7 95200 T BE o 200
IS HRat . £ 2.79% &1z e
= D EERFE
SIE
511,637 k0U5eH 1,248
mR @O %
BERVZDEBEH EHO UHBERD e ;iﬁig 14085
BREOBENEAD KRS 0BE o FE  ZOEREN : 972 RUR :
DEFEICEWTCHEL  AFRAF—)L E@EH ’ B3, 100.00% %= E#E R ‘&EE&
TWBRH BHA FE 208 (=il RN o -
e , O—RE
B m
AED HEO o EBEIR ~
DI R 176 %z ot
BERVZ DEBEH f?gf Lt BT O ;f?gff T
HREOB¥EEAS KAKKE  BE |00 Ba ) EDREN B R e 37462
OHEICHWTHEL HFvyR EWH O Lot 10000% EEE FE e ol
N CILN - E3EIN &
TWaatt o B =
BERUZOREEEN SRR wnpARG i e
BREOBLEEED ARRH B o077 zowmEn L omE P emm 13418
DHFIEHWTHEL HFLYFA EWm 0 o 100.00% #EE: FE DR bl e
TWaRH =g A a5 .
GE) 1. LE0SEDSE BEIREICITEERIIEENTE ST PHRESICITEERNEENTEDET,
2. DG & G ROBG I X GEDRE HitE
(1) LR EHEADIRGEEG ICDWTIEHIBMIg 2S5 E (T, £ IARBICOWTIEF—HRDEG | E BRI E B> THEDET,
(2) L HDEE R OFTEECDWTIE, RNENEEEE T O FHIl &R O B DS A EICEDWTCRELTEDE T,
(2) ¥t
aReY FRIEE : =E§1ﬂ’¢lﬂ’§ _
o E % e ti:ﬂéﬁ)ﬁ BEONER B (ggg) gig f?jé H‘S,’g’ H’EF'%@E ME gﬁiﬁ)ﬁ‘
B 6 (A *
\ _ s T _
Foit MRt wEm RO ) i EEFEO sHmE
12 v gEeR P00 L) e 8TTA%E S g g 20582 gy
BEEE
1,253,670
. EAEEIcy 223
s RBEMD ., . (87,000 — _
G¥) 3 P b s | EsEmo o REF TrAFVRX- 1945184
N K RIL) BEFE A
L>#IL ) — &I (134,988 — -
T BRE | FART)

CH) 1. LROSEDSE ISR ICITHERIZEINTESIHRESICITHERIEENTEDET,
2. FEEOEREFEALOBRAEICEDVWTRELTREDEY,
3. HHFRITEARG 77V R ) —REBICOEEBRAZIT oD THD ARIIFHIRBLTEDEE A,

8. THRHDIBEMICET 5EEC
(M) 1E5REDEER

(2) THRE D HEAREFI £2

9. EELRRAERICETSIER
FZEFHEIEHDEE Ao

Kanamoto Annual Report 2009

1,170M568%

5M59#%

10. EFEHREBEASHLICET SIERE

11. Z0fttDiEE

FHFREHOETA,

EAESEIEDE SN



Financial Section

Report of Operating Results and Financial Position
for the 44th Business Period

Consolidated Financial Position

Non-consolidated Financial Position

Kanamoto Annual Report 2009

49



50

Preparation of Financial Statements and Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

1. For purposes of this report, the Balance Sheets and Statements
of Income were created using financial data prepared according

to Japan’s Securities Report Guidelines. Kanamoto’s financial
statements are audited by Shin Nihon & Co. and Kanamoto’s Audit
Committee. English language versions of the Company’s financial
statements, which include changes to the reporting categories, are
reports prepared internally by Kanamoto and are not audited by the
Company’s auditors or its Audit Committee.

2. Because of excessive competition, construction equipment
rental unit prices in the Japanese market remain at an
unsatisfactory level. In response to this situation, in addition to
its construction equipment rental business Kanamoto is working
to improve earnings through the used construction equipment
sales business. To undertake this effort efficiently, Kanamoto must
select its equipment and component financing procedure and
depreciation method appropriately based on a planned capital
investment program, and implement its decisions by judging
various factors including the timing of asset sales.

As of October 31, 2008, rental equipment assets managed

Comparison of straight-line method and declining balance method
Depreciation expense for assets with a five-year durable life

(%)
40

by Kanamoto had a value of approximately ¥150 billion on an
acquisition value basis. The amounts recorded on the Company’s
ledger were ¥9,523 million for rental assets, ¥1,010 million for
assets such as steel sheets that are reported as construction
equipment in current assets because of their high liquidity, and
¥21,487 million for rental assets introduced using finance leases
that do not transfer ownership.

Kanamoto uses a variety of techniques when introducing such
equipment and equipment components. In addition to purchasing
assets by installments, the Company also uses finance leases and
operating leases, which are off-balance sheet items.

Furthermore, Kanamoto has adopted the declining balance
method for depreciation expense for purchased rental equipment.
This results in a situation where paper gains are easily produced

if assets can be used over long periods of time because the
depreciation expense is large for the first year, then decreases in
later years. The difference in depreciation expense according to the
declining balance method and the straight-line method is shown in
the diagram below.

M straight-line-method [l Declining balance method

10 —3
o -
1 2 3 4 5 6 Life

Under Japan’s current accounting system, large variances
between actual asset values and book values can occur when
making asset value assessments. One reason is the fact durable
lives are stipulated by the Tax Code. In contrast to the useful lives
of equipment, which have lengthened as the result of advances
in manufacturing technology, durable lives prescribed by the
Tax Code are considerably shorter because they have not been
reviewed for many years. Differences between book values

and assessed amounts can also become quite large because
Kanamoto has adopted the declining balance method.
Accordingly, to achieve results more closely approximating the

market value accounting concept, when introducing assets
Kanamoto utilizes both operating leases and finance leases in an
effort to equalize depreciation expense.

Following revisions to the Tax Code, a new depreciation system is
being applied in Japan for depreciable assets acquired after April
2007. Although several methods for depreciation can be selected,
based on the characteristics of the rental assets it owns Kanamoto
believes its current accounting treatment is appropriate, and its
policy at this time is to continue using its conventional depreciation
methods.
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(November 1. 2007 - October 31, 2008)

Summary of Operating Results

Operating Environment

During the consolidated fiscal year under review, the global real
economy continued to weaken as a result of the sharp rise in oil prices
and higher prices for raw materials. Additional blows were delivered
by precipitous drops in stock prices and the commodities markets, as
well as the failures of financial institutions and sharp decline in personal
assets as the turmoil in the financial markets and contraction of credit
triggered by the subprime loan problem in the United States spread
around the world. In Japan as well, market countermeasures and steps
to boost the economy produced little immediate effect, and stock
prices continued to slide significantly. The global economic slowdown
and rapid appreciation of the yen also exerted their powerful effects
on the operating results of export industries such as automobiles and
electrical machinery, which are leading sectors of Japan’s economy,
and cast a pall over future capital investment and employment
conditions.

The environment surrounding individuals was disheartening as well. In
addition to rising prices for foods, beverages and utilities linked directly
with peoples’ dalily lives, personal consumption cooled considerably,
reflecting rising concemns over employment insecurity that were
exacerbated by pension difficulties and cancellations of informal hiring
notices to new graduates. Even the Tokyo metropolitan area, home

to Japan’s most affluent individuals, was affected by the somber
economic conditions.

A variety of factors, including delays in construction starts resulting
from enforcement of the revised Building Standard Law and the sharp
rise in oil and construction materials prices, created an extremely
harsh management environment throughout the year that significantly
hampered the construction-related businesses that are Kanamoto’s
main customers. This was particularly true for firms whose business
bases are in regions suffering from a dearth of orders because of
public works spending cuts. In addition, the hesitant investment and
financing stance among foreign capital investment funds and financial
institutions had a serious affect on the operations of many mid-sized
developers. For construction-related industries, the result was an
extremely severe management environment throughout the year that
included a record number of large-scale bankruptcies.

m Business related to the Construction Equipment Rental
Division
In addition to strengthening efforts to capture rental equipment
demand from large-scale projects in which it already participates, the
Kanamoto Group went back to basics by aggressively launching a
sales offensive for small-scale repair works, and anticipated higher
revenues during the second half of the fiscal year when construction
equipment rental demand increases. Nevertheless, as Japan’s
economy experienced a rapid deceleration caused by turmoail in
the financial markets that far surpassed initial expectations, and
companies’ operating results deteriorated, Group revenues were
lackluster in regions where the volume of work from both public and
private sector demand fell in absolute terms.
Product sales, on the other hand, were boosted by steady results
for both sales of used rental assets and sales of inventory. Used
construction equipment sales were able to overcome the negative
affects of used machines idled because of the global economic
slowdown and appreciation of the yen.
In the construction-related businesses of the entire Kanamoto Group,

Report of Operating Results and Financial Position for the 44th Business Period

revenues and earnings were both lower.

For the consolidated fiscal year under review, consolidated revenues
slipped 0.4% from the previous consolidated fiscal year to ¥62,802
million, and operating income fell 46.4% year-on-year to ¥2,174 million.
< Kanamoto Co., Ltd. on a non-consolidated basis >

Private sector capital was negatively affected by several factors,
including delays for confirmation of building permits following revision
of the Building Standard Law, which had a major influence throughout
the year, the deterioration of corporate operating results and higher
prices for construction materials. Investment declined significantly,

not only in local areas but in the Tokyo metropolitan area as well.

At the same time, in regions where the Company has many of its
branches the business climate was affected by cuts in public works
expenditures, as government spending continued to fall because of
fiscal reform measures and the deterioration of regional finances, and
an extremely severe business conditions prevailed.

In the Tokyo metropolitan area and Kansai Region, where numerous
large-scale construction projects are being undertaken and Kanamoto
has achieved synergistic effects from the wide-area marketing efforts
that have been its primary focus during the past several years, rental
revenues rose compared with the previous consolidated fiscal year.
Nevertheless, this was insufficient to offset the drop in the volume of
construction work in other regions where the Company has zealously
pursued concentrated sales efforts, and rental revenues fell well below
the level of the previous consolidated fiscal year. On the other hand,
equipment sales exceeded the level of the previous consolidated fiscal
year as described earlier, and as a result, revenues as a whole were
slightly higher than in the previous consolidated fiscal year.

On a non-consolidated basis, construction equipment rental revenues
varied widely by region. In the Hokkaido Region, the large reduction

in public works put heavy downward pressure on revenues, which fell
8.0% year-on-year despite efforts aimed at securing private sector
demand. A similar situation existed in the Tohoku Region, where
private sector demand sufficient to offset cutbacks in public works was
wanting and revenues decreased 9.6% year-on-year, despite a slight
recovery during the second half of the fiscal year. In the Kanto Region,
rental revenues rose 4.2% year-on-year even though general private
sector construction works were less than robust, thanks to large
projects such as the Haneda Airport Expansion Project. In the Kinki

& Chubu Region, clouds gathered over the Tokai Region, which until
now had exhibited steady growth, but thanks to growth in the Kansai
Region where large-scale projects are under way, rental revenues
edged up slightly, increasing 0.4% over the previous consolidated
fiscal year. As a result, rental revenues for Kanamoto’s construction
equipment rental division decreased 5.1% from the previous
consolidated fiscal year to ¥40,068 million. The percentage of revenues
accounted for by Hokkaido and by Honshu and other regions was
34.6% and 65.4%, respectively.

Non-consolidated revenues from sales grew 3.6% year-on-year,
despite domestic weakness, as used construction equipment sales
until the previous period were supported by vigorous foreign demand.
As a result, total non-consolidated net sales for the Construction
Equipment Rental Division eked out slight 0.1% growth from the
previous fiscal year, rising to ¥13,795 million. Total operating revenues
for the Construction Equipment Rental Division were ¥53,864 million,
3.9% lower than in the previous consolidated fiscal year.

During the consolidated fiscal year under review, Kanamoto opened
four new branches including two in Hokkaido Prefecture, one in Akita
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Prefecture and one in Aichi Prefecture, and closed one branch in
Hokkaido. As a result, at the end of the business period Kanamoto had
156 branches.

< Consolidated Subsidiaries >

Daiichi Kikai Co., Ltd. faced difficulties in expanding construction
equipment rental revenue because of large reductions in public works,
but was able to cover this with higher product sales. As a result,
revenues increased 4.6% compared with the previous consolidated
fiscal year. The company reported an operating loss, however, as its
cost to sales ratio rose because of the burden from large replacements
of rental assets.

At Kanki Corporation, which is restructuring its management, both
public and private sector construction demand in Hyogo Prefecture
was weak. Operating results were also affected by a tightening

of credit standards. Revenues shrank 18.4% from the previous
consolidated fiscal year. Efforts to slash costs were inadequate to
cover the downturn in sales, and the company booked an operating
loss.

Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd., Kensan Fukuoka Co., Ltd. and Kensan
Techno Co., Ltd., the three companies in the Kyushu Kensan Group,
experienced slowing private sector construction demand in Fukuoka
City, where demand had been growing steadily, because of the credit
contraction. Nevertheless, the three firms succeeded in boosting
earnings above their initial plan.

SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd. faced increased competition in the Sapporo
area because of delays as a result of revision of the Building Standards
Law. Revenues were down 14.0% from the previous consolidated
fiscal year.

The company’s operating loss also expanded greatly under the burden
of additional investments in materials resulting from overlapping
construction periods.

Assist Co., Ltd. saw its revenues slip 1.6% year-on-year, despite
steadily receiving new business, because of the absolute drop in
demand within Hokkaido. In addition, the company was unable to
impute its higher costs in rental unit prices, and its operating income
declined 41.8% compared with the previous consolidated fiscal year.
Kanatech Co., Ltd. turned its efforts to development of new segments
such as custom orders and strove to expand its sales channels,
including the start of rentals of environmentally-friendly products that
can be expected to grow as a business. The company was unable to
break away from the affects of the market downturn, however, and
revenues fell 5.6% year-on-year. Operating income was 19.1% lower.

B Business related to the Steel Sales Division

Steel product sales in Hokkaido were initially affected in the beginning

of the fiscal year by the revision of the Building Standard Law, but

then benefited from an increase in orders that was aided by higher

prices in the steel materials market. Revenues increased 19.1% over

the previous consolidated fiscal year to ¥6,098 million, and operating

income recovered to ¥33 million.

B Business related to the Information Products Division and
Other Businesses

Rental revenues for the Information Products Division were up

12.7% compared with the previous consolidated fiscal year. This
reflected short-term spot demand during exhibition periods, as well as
successful extensions of contract periods for rental contracts that were
maturing. Sales of used devices were excellent, with sales of used PCs
rising 76.7% from the previous consolidated fiscal year. For the division
as a whole, revenues increased 17.8% year-on-year to ¥511 million,
and operating income jumped 108.2% from the previous consolidated
fiscal year to ¥60 million.

Medium to long-term corporate management strategy
As indicated above, the new long-term management plan Kanamoto
will implement after Metamorphose will be a five-year plan beginning
from the Business Period ending October 2010. For its business
the Company seeks to devise strategies and management policies
for achieving its numerical objectives rationally and efficiently, giving
adequate consideration to the management environment and
industry trends while continuing along the path established under
Metamorphose. Additionally, over the six-year period combining a
short-term plan for the Business Period ending October 2009 with
the long-term management plan for the Business Period ending
October 2010 through the Business Period ending October, 2014, the
Company fundamentally will seek to further expand group operating
results and forge a corporate group that is evaluated positively by
the market, based on group management and strategic thinking
that will enable each group company to practice earnings-focused
management. The basic Metamorphose strategies we will follow are
described below.
a) Maintain an earnings-focused rental equipment asset portfolio (asset
optimization strategy)
Revisions to lease accounting have created conditions in which
Kanamoto must further improve the accuracy of the methods it uses
to introduce rental assets. At the same time, however, Kanamoto’s
customers are reducing the quantity of equipment they own
themselves, thereby increasing the occasions when they must utilize
construction equipment rentals. Moreover, because prices for used
construction equipment are expected to weaken as a result of the
global economic slowdown, the Company must further boost its
earnings from domestic construction equipment rentals. To maximize
earnings during the rental asset operating period, the Company
will seek to increase the accuracy of its asset portfolio and improve
operating margins, based on high-profit models.
b) Add bases in the Tokyo metropolitan area and expand into areas
currently not served by Group branches
The Company is placing its greatest priority on establishing new
branches in the Tokyo, Nagoya and Osaka metropolitan areas and
actively pursuing M&A in these areas as well. In addition, in regions
where it currently does not have branches, Kanamoto will endeavor
to expand its market area through alliance tie-ups while reviewing
local circumstances. The Company will also position M&A as a growth
engine for the Kanamoto group in the future.
¢) Strengthen the activities of the Regional Special Procurement Sales

Fiscal Year ended October 31, 2008 Consolidated Operating Results

Net Income per Share

. ) Revenues Operating Income Ordinary Income Net Income
(Million yen; % change from prior year) of Common Stock
Consolidated Fiscal Year Under Review 69,411 1.1 2,227 (47.1) 2,028 (54.1) 644 (78.8) ¥19.61
Prior Consolidated Fiscal Year 68,626 0.9 4236 4.1 4,416 16.6 3,035 74,2 ¥92.40
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Division
Because the coordinated activities of the Regional Special
Procurement Sales Division have proven successful for responding to
opportunities such as large-scale projects, Kanamoto will strengthen
this division and work to expand coordinated activities across group
firms in the future.
d) Build a powerful marketing organization and alliance group where
customers are always Number
One Kanamoto is gradually increasing the number of agreements with
local governments to respond to urgent requests following a disaster.
Because such agreements can be expected to increase demand in
the future by providing opportunities for new construction equipment
rental inquiries, Kanamoto will seek to conclude more agreements
for support following a natural disaster. Kanamoto also will seek to
increase synergistic effects through cooperation with Kanamoto group
firms throughout Japan, and build a community-based sales and
marketing organization including customer firms and municipalities that
takes maximum advantage of each entity’s size.
e) Overseas development efforts
Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment Rental Co., Ltd. and SJ Rental Inc. are
expanding their operating results steadily, and growth in construction
equipment rental demand is expected in both company’s markets in
the future. Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment rental in particular is renting
equipment not only for infrastructure works, but also is receiving orders
for large-scale developments by Shanghai’s municipal government.
In addition, projects where construction equipment procured from
Kanamoto is used are being carried out in various countries in regions
such as Southeast Asia, and Kanamoto will continue to develop
proactive sales and create a solid business base in regions exhibiting
remarkable growth.
Because the sales of high-quality used construction equipment
implemented by Kanamoto each year enhance the Company’s
reputation, and contribute substantially to business development in
other countries, Kanamoto also will continue to offer high-quality used
construction equipment for sale, despite a sense of uncertainty among
buyers created by the current global economic weakness.
f) Development of new rental products and new businesses
For Kanamoto’s main business of construction equipment rentals,
the product categories supplied by Kanamoto’s New Products Office
and offering proprietary improvements serve as a new equipment
rental tool. Such products are also linked to the development of new
business sectors such as the event rental business, and the Company
will continue developing this side support for its rental divisions.

Outlook for the next fiscal year (Business Period ending
October 2009)

Japan’s economy currently is in a downturn phase, and is predicted
to experience negative growth in 2009 as a result of the turmoil and
contraction of credit in financial markets that has spread around the
world. Numerous issues connected directly with peoples’ lives remain
to be addressed, including problems related to pensions, insurance
and employment, and the predicament of local economies that

increasingly face hard economic times. With uncertainty concerning the
domestic economic outlook stronger than anticipated, the downturn is
likely to be prolonged. In addition, under conditions in which financial
instability is yet to be eliminated, the various factors linked to the
recession — including appreciation of the yen, the plunge in stock
prices and the price trends for oil and raw materials — are expected to
strike at companies’ operating results and peoples’ lives more directly
than they have thus far.

For the domestic construction industry in particular, which is related
closely to the key business of the Kanamoto group, there has been

no change to the negative trend in public works, while private sector
capital investment is also being curtailed as corporate operating results
deteriorate. Under such conditions, small and medium-sized and
middle-market construction companies, developers and property-
related firms continue to file for bankruptcy, a trend that is expected to
remain unabated next year. Yet given the limits on stimulus measures
that can be expected to have an immediate effect on the economy,
and weak expectations in both the government and private sectors

of a recovery in domestic construction demand, the extremely severe
recessionary phase environment is expected to continue.

In the used construction equipment market, on the other hand, idle
stock can be noted in some inventories because of the financial

crisis and unstable foreign exchange markets, and market prices

are expected to be soft in the immediate future period, despite the
existence of worldwide demand, as inventories move much more
slowly off the lot.

Given such stark conditions, in the year ahead domestic construction
demand is expected to exhibit a declining trend. The shakeout

among domestic construction companies and rental equipment

firms is forecast to continue, and intensive competition and extreme
softness in equipment rental prices will be unavoidable during this
period. Kanamoto’s consolidated subsidiaries with branches in local
areas in particular will be compelled to maintain strict management
practices, and the Company projects full-year consolidated operating
performance will face acute pressure.

Compared with its competitors, however, Kanamoto still has ample
room for advancing into the Tokyo metropolitan area and other

key urban markets. Therefore, the Company will vigorously pursue
participation in large-scale projects that take maximum advantage of
Kanamoto’s size, and strive to secure and expand its absolute market
share through new business development based on area expansion

in existing markets through M&A and cooperation with affiliated
companies.

Kanamoto also is steadily expanding operations at Shanghai Jinheyuan
Equipment Rental Co., Ltd., which has begun rental operations in
Shanghai, China, and at SJ Rental in the U.S. Territory of Guam. Both
entities are being managed as part of Kanamoto’s overseas strategy,
and the Company will work to expand its overseas operations including
these firms in the future.

Projected Consolidated Oprating Result for the Fiscal Year ending October 31, 2009

Net Income per Share

e Revenues Operating Income Ordinary Income Net Income of Common Stock
Interim period 29,700 1,800 1,600 800 ¥24.36
Full year 58,600 2,400 2,100 1,100 ¥33.49
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

ASSETS

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note 1)

As of October 31, 2008 and 2007 2007 2008 2008
Current assets :
Cash (Note 3) ¥ 11,914 ¥14,070 $ 142,991
Marketable securities 5,300 3,700 37,602
Notes and accounts receivable, trade 14,239 15,298 155,465
Inventories 534 809 8,224
Deferred income taxes (Note 10) 360 257 2,611
Other current assets 1,468 1,949 19,809
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (489) (526) (5,350)
Total current assets 33,326 B 51 361,352
Property and equipment :
Rental equipment 37,567 43,695 444,050
Building and structures 17,152 17,870 181,601
Machinery and equipment 5,581 5,786 58,806
Less : Accumulated depreciation (43,066) (47,191) (479,580)
17,184 20,160 204,877
Land 26,268 29,076 295,486
Construction in progress 46 683 6,944
Total property and equipment 43,498 49,919 507,307
Investments and other assets :
Investment securities
-Unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates (Note 4) 1,308 520 5,284
-Others (Note 4) 5,302 2,328 23,659
Deferred income taxes (Note 10) = 1,055 10,720
Other assets 2,483 3,280 33,335
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (762) (918) (9,327)
Total investments and other assets 8,331 6,265 63,671
Total assets ¥ 85,155 ¥ 91,741 $ 932,330

(Notes)

* For details of Current assets : Deferred income taxes, please refer to page 62 (Note 10).
* For details of Unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates, please refer to page 60 (Note 4).

* For details of Others, please refer to page 60 (Note 4).

* For details of Investments and other assets : Deferred income taxes, please refer to page 62 (Note 10).
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LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note 1)

As of October 31, 2008 and 2007 2007 2008 2008
Current liabilities :
Short-term bank loans (Note 5) ¥ 330 ¥ 339 $ 3,440
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 5) 10,464 11,955 121,497
Notes and accounts payable, trade 11,292 13,676 138,983
Accrued income taxes 1,449 150 1,524
Accrued bonuses 553 550 5,589
Other current liabilities 1,498 1,725 17,532
Total current liabilities 25,586 28,395 288,565
Non-current liabilities :
Long-term debt (Note 5) 17,950 22,924 232,964
Accrued pension and severance costs (Note 6) 936 1,080 10,976
Other liabilities (Note 10) 709 1,140 11,590
Total non-current liabilities 19,695 25,144 255,530
Contingent liabilities (Note 7)
Shareholders’ equity :
Common stock :
Authorized — 130,000,000 shares (2008)/66,000,000 shares (2007)
Issued — 32,872,241 shares (2008/2007) 9,697 9,697 98,544
Capital surplus 10,960 10,960 111,391
Retained earnings 17,334 17,150 174,288
Treasury stock (19) (23) (231)
Unrealized holding gain on securities (Note 4) 2,002 163 1,650
Minority interests - 255 2,593
Total shareholders’ equity 39,974 38,202 388,235
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity ¥85,155 ¥91,741 $932,330

(Notes)

* For details of Short-term bank loans, please refer to page 61 (Note 5).

* For details of Current portion of long term debt, please refer to page 61 (Note 5).

* For details of Long-term debt, please refer to page 61 (Note 5).

* For details of Accrued pension and severance costs, please refer to page 61 (Note 6).
* For details of Other liabilities, please refer to page 62 (Note 10).

* For details of Contingent liabilities, please refer to page 61 (Note 7).

* For details of Unrealized holding gain on securities, please refer to page 60 (Note 4).
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Consolidated Statements of Income

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note 1)

Years ended October 31, 2008 and 2007 2007 2008 2008
Revenue
Rentals ¥46,739 ¥46,296 $470,487
Sales 21,888 23,115 234,917
68,627 69,411 705,404
Cost of sales
Rentals 33,260 33,158 336,976
Sales 16,230 17,645 179,321
49,490 50,803 516,297
Gross profit 19,137 18,608 189,107
Selling, general and administrative expenses 14,900 16,380 166,467
Operating income 4,237 2,228 22,640
Other income (expenses) :
Interest and dividend income 96 137 1,399
Interest expenses (838) (376) (3,819)
Impairment loss (Note 7) (1) 0 (5)
Others, net 1,774 (111) (1,128)
Income before income taxes and minority interests 5,768 1,878 19,087
Income taxes (Note 10) :
Current 2,287 1,159 11,782
Deferred 410 (8) (80)
2,697 1,151 11,702
Minority interests in subsidiaries 36 83 840
Net income ¥ 3,035 Y 644 $ 6,545
e
Years Ended October 31, 2008 and 2007 2007 2008 2008
Per share of common stock :
Net income
Basic ¥92.40 ¥19.61 $0.20
Diluted - - -
Cash dividends applicable to the year 20.00 20.00 0.20

(Notes)
* For details of Impairment loss, please refer to page 61 (Note 8).
* For details of Income taxes, please refer to page 62 (Note 10).
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Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity

Millions of yen

Thousands of
shares of common Common stock

Capital surplus

Unrealized holding

Retained earnings . "
gain on securities

Years Ended October 31, 2008 and 2007 stock
Balance at October 31, 2006 32,872 ¥9,697 ¥10,960 ¥14,890 ¥ 2,419
Net income 3,035
Cash dividends (591)
Other (417)
Balance at October 31, 2007 32,872 ¥9,697 ¥10,960 ¥17,334 ¥ 2,002
Net income 644
Cash dividends (690)
Change in scope of consolidation (138)
Other (1,839)
Balance at October 31, 2008 32,872 ¥9,697 ¥10,960 ¥17,150 ¥ 1683

Years Ended October 31, 2008

Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Common stock

Capital surplus

Unrealized holding

Retained earnings . "
gain on securities

Balance at October 31, 2007
Net income
Cash dividends
Change in scope of consolidation
Other
Balance at October 31, 2008

$98,544

$98,544

$111,391

$111,391

$176,155 $ 20,346
6,545
(7,010)
(1,402)

(18,696)

$174,288 $ 1,650
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Thousands of U.S.

LAl @iyen dollars (Note 1)

Years ended October 31, 2008 and 2007 2007 2008 2008
Cash flows from operating activities :

Net income before income taxes and minority interests ¥ 5,768 ¥ 1,878 19,087

Adjustments for :
Depreciation expenses 4,649 5,574 56,644
Impairment loss 1 0 5
Loss on disposal or sales of property and equipment 68 82 832
Write-down of investments in securities 11 55 559
Gain on sales of investments in securities (288) - -
Provision for allowance for doubtful accounts 58 109 1,107
Provision for accrued pension and severance costs 100 89 901
Interest and dividend income (96) (138) (1,399)
Interest expenses 381 475 4,830
Decrease in trade receivables 720 493 5,006
Increase in inventories (28) (163) (1,656)
(Decrease) increase in trade payables (1,127) 992 10,077
Other (8,242) (3,073) (31,226)
Subtotal 6,970 6,373 64,767

Interest and dividend income received 90 139 1,410

Interest expenses paid (877) (484) (4,922)

Income taxes paid (2,203) (2,571) (26,128)

Net cash provided by operating activities 4,480 3,457 35,127

Cash flows from investing activities :

Payments for purchase of investment securities (124) (223) (2,270)
Proceeds from sales of investment securities 528 56 572
Payments for purchase of property and equipment (2,059) (3,524) (35,815)
Other 228 (434) (4,410)
Net cash used in investing activities (1,427) (4,125) (41,923)

Cash flows from financing activities :

Decrease in short-term bank loans, net (168) (136) (1,387)
Proceeds from long-term debt 9,550 13,960 141,870
Repayments of long-term debt (10,968) (10,224) (103,899)
Repayments of lease obligations (2,047) (2,525) (25,660)
Cash dividends paid (591) (690) (7,010)
Other (13) (44) (447)
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (4,237) 341 3,467
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (1,184) (327) (3,329)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 18,398 17,214 174,938
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year held by newly consolidated
subsidiaries - e ik
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 17,214 17,567 178,523
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1. Basis of presentation of consolidated financial
statements
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared from the
accounts maintained by Kanamoto Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) and
its consolidated subsidiaries in accordance with the provisions set
forth in the Companies Act of Japan and the Financial Instruments
Exchange Act of Japan and in conformity with accounting
principles and practices generally accepted in Japan, which may
differ in some material respects from accounting principles and
practices generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other
than Japan.
The notes to the consolidated financial statements include information
which is not required under accounting principles generally accepted
in Japan but is presented herein as additional information.
In order to facilitate the understanding of readers outside Japan,
certain reclassifications are given to the consolidated financial
statements prepared for domestic purposes.
Translations of Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollars are
included solely for the convenience of the reader, using the
approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2008, which was
¥98.40 to US$1.00. These translations should not be construed as
representations that the Japanese yen amounts have been, could
have been, or could in the future be converted into U.S. dollars at
this or any other rate of exchange.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(a) Consolidation principles
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of
the Company and significant companies which the Company
controls through majority voting rights or the existence of certain
conditions. All significant inter-company transactions and
accounts are eliminated.

Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates of
which the Company has the ability to excise significant influence
over operating and financial policies are stated at cost and the
equity method is not applied for the valuation of such investments
since they are considered immaterial in the aggregate.

(b) Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of the statements of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash in hand, deposits held at call with
banks and all highly liquid investments with maturities of three
months or less.

(c) Securities
Securities except for investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries
and affiliates are classified as trading securities, held-to-maturity
securities or other securities. Trading securities are carried at fair
value. Held-to-maturity securities are carried at amortized cost.
Marketable securities classified as other securities are carried
at fair value with unrealized gains and losses reported in a
separate component of shareholders’ equity, net of taxes. Non-
marketable securities classified as other securities are carried
at cost. Cost of securities sold is determined by the moving
average method.

(d) Inventories
Inventories are stated principally at the lower of cost or market,
cost being determined principally by the last-in, first-out method.

(e) Property and equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is
mainly computed at rates based on the estimated useful lives of

Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements

assets on the declining-balance method.

The principal estimated useful lives range from 5 to 10 years
for rental equipment and from 10 to 34 years for buildings and
structures.

(f) Accrued pension and severance costs
To provide for employees’ severance indemnities and pension
payments, net periodic pension and severance costs are
computed based on the projected benefit obligation and the
pension plan assets.

The actuarial assumption adjustment is to be amortized by
the straight-line method beginning the following fiscal year over
a period of 10 years, which is less than the average remaining
years of service of the active participations in the plans.

See Note 6 for the method of accounting for the separation
of the substitutional portion of the benefit obligation from
the corporate portion of the benefit obligation under Welfare
Pension Fund Plan.

(g) Leases
All leases are accounted for as operating leases. Under
Japanese accounting standards for leases, finance leases that
deem to transfer ownership of the leased property to the lessee
are to be capitalized, while other finance leases are permitted to
be accounted for as operating lease transactions if certain “as if
capitalized” information is disclosed in the notes to the lessee’s
financial statements.

(h) Income Taxes
Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability
method. Deferred taxes and liabilities are recognized for the
future tax consequences attributable to differences between
the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets
and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss
carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in
the years in which those temporary differences are expected to
be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and
liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the
period that includes the enactment date.

(i) Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share (“EPS”) is computed based on the
average number of shares of common stock outstanding for
the period. Diluted EPS assumes that outstanding convertible
bonds were converted into common stock at the beginning of
the period at the current conversion price.

(i) Appropriation of retained earnings
Under the Companies Act of Japan, the appropriation of
retained earnings with respect to a financial period is made
by resolution of the shareholders at a general meeting held
subsequent to the close of the financial period and the accounts
for that period do not, therefore, reflect such appropriations.

(k) Reclassification of accounts
Certain of the 2007 accounts have been reclassified to confirm
with the 2008 financial statement presentation.

3. Cash and cash equivalents

(1) Reconciliations of cash shown in the consolidated balance
sheets and cash and cash equivalents shown in the
consolidated statements of cash flows as of October 31, 2008
and 2007 are as follows:
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Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2007 2008 2008

Cash ¥ 11,914 ¥14,070 $142,991
Less: Time deposits with maturities

exceeding three months — (203) (2,070)
Add: Short-term highly liquid

investments with maturities

not exceeding three months 5,300 3,700 37,602
Cash and cash equivalents ¥ 17,214 ¥17,567 $178,523

(2) The following tables summarize significant non-fund

transactions for the year ended October 31, 2008:

(a) Breakdown of major assets and liabilities of companies that
are newly included in the consolidated financial statements
for the years ended October 31, 2008 due to the acquisition
of shares
(i) Acquisition of shares of Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. for the

year ended October 31, 2008

The following table summarizes the breakdown of Toyo
Industry Co., Ltd.’s assets and liabilities when it was
initially consolidated following the acquisition of all of the
shares, the acquisition cost, cash and cash equivalents
held by Toyo Industry Co., Ltd., and net cash and cash
equivalents increased by the acquisition of the shares of

Toyo Industry Co., Ltd.:
Thousands of
Millions of yen 3. dollars

2008 2008

Current assets ¥ 949 $ 9,649
Non-current assets 733 7,448
Current liabilities (662) (6,724)
Long-term liabilities (364) (3,695)
Negative goodwill (244) (2,486)
Acquisition cost of Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. s shares 412 4,192

Cash and cash equivalents held by Toyo

Industry Co., Ltd. (181) (1,835)

Net cash and cash equivalents paid for the

acquisition of the Toyo Industry Co., Ltd.’s

shares ¥ 231 $ 2,357

4. Short-term investments and investments securities
At October 31, 2008, the Company and its consolidated
subsidiaries did not possess any securities classified as trading
securities or held-to-maturity securities. Securities classified as
other securities are included in “short-term investments” and
“investments securities-others” in the consolidated balance sheets.

a) The components of unrealized gain or loss on marketable
securities classified as other securities at October 31, 2008 were

as follows:
Millions of yen

Acquisition Carrying Unrealized
October 31, 2008 costs value gain (loss)
Unrealized gain:
Stock ¥1,160 ¥1,486 ¥325
Other - - -
1,160 1,486 325
Unrealized loss:
Stock 607 556 (50)
Other 54 54 0
661 610 (50)
Total ¥1,821 ¥2,096 ¥275
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Thousands of U.S. dollars

Acquisition Carrying Unrealized
QOctober 31, 2008 costs value gain (loss)
Unrealized gain:
Stock $11,790 $15,098 $3,308
Other - - -
11,790 15,098 3,308
Unrealized loss:
Stock 6,167 5,655 (512)
Other 548 548 0
6,715 6,203 (512)
Total $18,505 $21,301 $2,796

The components of unrealized gain or loss on marketable securities

classified as other securities at October 31, 2007 were as follows:
Millions of yen

Acquisition Carrying Unrealized
October 31, 2007 costs value gain (loss)
Unrealized gain:
Stock ¥ 1,527 ¥4,909 ¥3,382
Other - - -
1,527 4,909 3,382
Unrealized loss:
Stock 39 35 (4)
Other 103 87 (16)
142 122 (20)
Total ¥ 1,669 ¥5,031 ¥3,362

Non-marketable securities classified as other securities at October
31, 2008 and 2007 amounted to ¥232 million ($2,358 thousand)
and ¥271 millions respectively.

b) Sales of securities classified as other securities with aggregate

gain and loss are summarized as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
October 31, October 31, October 31,
2007 2008 2008
Sales proceeds ¥524 ¥aq $449
Aggregate gain 288 1 10
Aggregate loss - 1 14

The redemption schedule for bonds with maturity dates at October

31, 2008 was summarized as follows:
Millions of yen

Due after one Due after five

Due in one Due after ten
year through years through
October 31, 2008 YEE @r I five years ten years years
Corporate bonds ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥ —
Other - - - 54
Total ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥54
Thousands of U.S. dollars
. Due after one Due after five
Due in one Due after ten
year through years through
October 31, 2008 WEEVETIESS o years ten years years
Corporate bonds $— $— $— $ —
Other = = = 548
Total $— $— $— $548

The redemption schedule for bonds with maturity dates at October
31, 2007 was summarized as follows:



Millions of yen

Due after one Due after five

Due in one Due after ten
p—— year through years through vears
October 31, 2007 Y five years ten years
Corporate bonds ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥ —
Other = = = 87
Total ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥87

5. Short-term bank loans and long-term debt
The annual average interest rates applicable to short-term bank
loans outstanding at October 31, 2008 and 2007 were 1.67% and

1.85%, respectively.
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2007 2008 2008
Long-term debt at October 31,
2008 and 2007 consisted of the
following:
Loans from banks and insurance
companies, maturing through
2018:
Secured ¥ - ¥ - $ -
Unsecured 24,691 28,979 294,504
Unsecured notes of consolidated
subsidiaries, maturing through
2012: — 148 1,504
Obligations under installment pur-
chases, maturing through 2013: BN28 5,752 58,453
28,414 34,879 354,461
Less current portion 10,464 11,955 121,497
¥17,950 ¥22,924  $232,964

Aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt subsequent to

October 31, 2008 are as follows:
Thousands of

Year ending October 31 Milions of yen s, dollars

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2007 2008 2008

Projected benefit obligation ¥(4,206) ¥(4,519) $(45,928)
Plan assets 3,278 2,317 23,547
Unrecognized actuarial assump-

tion adjustment 8) 1,122 11,405
Accrued pension and severance

costs ¥ (936) ¥(1,080)  $(10,976)

In computing projected benefit obligation, several simplified
methods are permitted to small companies, and certain subsidiaries
have adopted such methods.

The components of net periodic pension and severance costs for

the years ended October 31, 2008 and 2007 were as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2007 2008 2008
Service cost ¥ 306 ¥ 309 $ 3,148
Interest cost 83 82 834
Expected return on plan assets (122) (128) (1,303)
Amortization of prior service cost (845) - -
Amortization of actuarial losses 17 40 405
Contributions to welfare pension
fund — 20 204
Net periodic pension and sever-
ance costs ¥(561) ¥ 323 $ 3,288
The assumptions used were as follows:
Discount rate 2.0%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 4.0%

Method of attributing benefit to periods of service
Amortization period for actuarial assumption adjustment

Straight-line basis
10 years

7. Contingent liabilities

2009 ¥11955  $121.497 At October 31, 2008, the Company and its consolidated
2010 9,545 97,005 e ) .
subsidiaries were contingently liable as follows:
2011 6,972 70,851 Millions of yen/  Thousands of
2012 4,408 44,790 Thousands of U.S. dollars/
2018 and thereafter 1,999 20,318 RMB RMVB
¥34,879  $354,461 2008 2008
Guarantees of loans ¥ 165 $ 1,678
) RMB 221,989 RMB 221,989
6. Accrued pension and severance costs Tieek felies clssaumias 186 1,888
The Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries have Factoring of trade notes with recourse ¥1,165 $11,835

established a defined-benefit pension system (cash balance
system) and defined contribution pension system. Other
consolidated subsidiaries have adopted termination allowance
plans. In addition, when an employee retires or leaves the
Company, in some cases the Company pays an additional
retirement amount that is not covered by the reserve for accrued
employees retirement benefit when using actuarial accounting
based on retirement benefit accounting.

In addition, during the consolidated fiscal year under review two
consolidated subsidiaries transferred their termination allowance
plans to a defined contribution corporate pension plan. There was
no monetary affect (projected benefit obligation) from this change.
The projected benefit obligation and funded status including a
portion of the governmental welfare program at October 31, 2008
and 2007 were as follows:

8. Impairment loss
During this fiscal year the Kanamoto Group incurred an impairment
loss on the following asset group.
Location Use Asset
Tomakomai City, Hokkaido | Dormant assets Land

Asset groupings used by the Kanamoto Group to apply asset
impairment accounting are based on the block classified as the
smallest segment for which profitability can be determined regularly
by business.

Specifically, dormant assets are grouped as units that generate
independent cash flow.

For certain dormant assets for which the asset value was less than
book value, the Company reduced book value to the recoverable
value, and accounted for the reduction as an impairment loss
(¥490 thousand, $5 thousand) under other income (expenses). This
amount was all for land.
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The recoverable value for this asset group is measured according
to net sales price, and the land is evaluated using the inheritance
tax assessment value based on the land tax assessment value or
other amount as a base.

9. Leases

Lease payments under finance leases for the years ended October
31, 2008 and 2007 were ¥6,449 million ($65,541 thousand) and
¥7,881 million, respectively.

Pro forma information on leased property such as acquisition
costs, accumulated depreciation, obligations under finance leases,
depreciation expenses, interest expenses on finance leases that do
not transfer ownership of the leased property to the lessee on an
“as if capitalized” basis for the years ended October 31, 2008 and

2007, was as follows:
Millions of yen

Rental Machinery and

For the year ended October 31, 2008  equipment equipment Tl

Acquisition costs ¥36,375 ¥116 ¥36,491
Accumulated depreciation 14,913 90 15,003
Net book value ¥21,462 ¥ 26 ¥21,488

Thousands of U.S. dollars

Rental Machinery and

For the year ended October 31, 2008 equipment equipment TeiEl

Acquisition costs $369,663 $1,179 $370,842
Accumulated depreciation 151,554 915 152,469
Net book value $218,109 $ 264  $218,373

Thousands of
Milions of yen 5. dollars

Obligations under finance leases:

Due within one year ¥ 5746  $ 58,397
Due after one year 15,155 164,017
Total ¥20,901 $212,414
Millions of yen
Rgntal Maohilnery and Tstial

For the year ended October 31, 2007  equipment equipment

Acquisition costs ¥45,501 ¥255 ¥45,756
Accumulated depreciation 19,203 192 19,395
Net book value ¥26,298 ¥ 63 ¥26,361

Millions of yen

Obligations under finance leases:

Due within one year ¥ 7,485
Due after one year 18,551
Total ¥26,036

Depreciation expenses and interest expenses, which are not
reflected in the consolidated statements of income, computed
by the straight-line method and the interest method were ¥5,178
million ($52,624 thousand) and ¥585 million ($5,948 thousand),
respectively, for the year ended October 31, 2008 and ¥6,323
million and ¥745 million, respectively, for the year ended October
31, 2007.

The minimum rental commitments under non-cancelable operating

leases for the years ended October 31, 2008 and 2007 were as
follows:
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Thousands of

For the year ended October 31, 2008 Millons of yen s, dollars

Due within one year ¥2,068 $21,020
Due after one year 3,413 34,682
Total ¥5,481 $55,702
For the year ended October 31, 2007 Millions of yen

Due within one year ¥1,858

Due after one year 4,153

Total ¥6,011

10. Income taxes

The difference between the statutory tax rate and the effective
tax rate for the years ended October 31, 2008 and 2007 was as
follows:

2007 2008
Statutory tax rate 40.4% 40.4%
Effect of:

Net operating losses of subsidiaries 1.1 8.1

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 0.6 2.3

Inhabitants tax per capital 1.6 5.3

Goodwill amortization amount excluded

from expenses 2.3 41

Other 0.8 1.1
Effective tax rate 46.8% 61.3%

The significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities at
October 31, 2008 and 2007 were as follows:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2007 2008 2008
Deferred tax assets:
Depreciation expenses ¥ 268 ¥ 286 $ 2,908
Impairment loss 241 241 2,445
Accrued bonuses for employees 223 222 2,258
Provisions for doubtful accounts 150 276 2,807
Accrued pension and
severance costs 377 436 4,434
Net operating loss carry forwards 1,410 1,660 16,873
Others 555 433 4,395
Sub total 3,224 3,654 36,120
Less valuation allowance (1,823) (2,111) (21,452)
Total deferred tax assets 1,401 1,443 14,668
Deferred tax liabilities:
Net unrealized gain on securities 1,358 131 1,336
Net deferred tax assets ¥ 43 ¥1,312 $ 13,332

Net deferred tax assets were disclosed as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2007 2008 2008
Current assets ¥ 360 ¥ 257 $ 2,611
Non-current liabilities (317) 1,055 10,721
¥ 43 ¥1,312 $13,332

11. Supplemental cash flow information
Non-cash investing and financing activities for the years ended
October 31, 2008 and 2007 were as follows:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2007 2008 2008
Non-cash investing and financing
activities:
Additions to obligations under
installment purchases ¥ 2,120 ¥ 3,410 $ 34,656




12. Segment information

Business segment information for the years ended October 31, 2008 and 2007 was as follows:

Millions of yen

Construction

Steel related

Information and
communication

Eliminations and

related business business related and other Vil corporate items Clanselidit
For the year ended October 31, 2008 business
Sales
Outside customers ¥62,802 ¥6,098 ¥511 ¥69,411 ¥ - ¥69,411
Intersegment - - - - - -
Total 62,802 6,098 511 69,411 - 69,411
Operating expenses 60,628 6,064 451 67,143 40 67,183
Operating profit ¥ 2,174 ¥ 34 ¥ 60 ¥ 2,268 ¥  (40) ¥ 2,228
Identifiable assets ¥63,365 ¥1,948 ¥581 ¥65,894 ¥25,847 ¥91,741
Depreciation 5,372 4 - 5,376 198 5,574
Impairment loss 0 - - 0 - 0
Capital expenditures 11,302 3 - 11,305 75 11,380
Thousands of U.S. dollars
Information and
Construction Steel related communication Eliminations and '
related business business related and other el corporate items Cansallkics
For the year ended October 31, 2008 business
Sales
Outside customers $638,234 $61,973 $5,197 $705,404 $ = $705,404
Intersegment - - - - - -
Total 638,234 61,973 5,197 705,404 - 705,404
Operating expenses 616,139 61,631 4,582 682,352 411 682,763
Operating profit $ 22,095 $ 342 $ 615 $ 23,052 $  (411) $ 22,641
Identifiable assets $643,953 $19,799 $5,901 $669,653 $262,677 $932,330
Depreciation 54,593 38 - 54,631 2,013 56,644
Impairment loss 5 — — 5) — 5
Capital expenditures 114,861 27 — 114,888 764 115,652
Millions of yen
Information and
Construction Steel related communication Eliminations and )
related business business related and other i corporate items Censalekiies
For the year ended October 31, 2007 business
Sales
Outside customers ¥63,072 ¥5,121 ¥ 434 ¥68,627 ¥ — ¥68,627
Intersegment — — — — — —
Total 63,072 5,121 434 68,627 = 68,627
Operating expenses 59,017 5,131 402 64,550 (160) 64,390
Operating profit ¥ 4,055 ¥ (10 ¥ 32 ¥ 4,077 ¥ 160 ¥ 4,237
Identifiable assets ¥52,363 ¥1,403 ¥ 750 ¥54,516 ¥30,639 ¥85,155
Depreciation 4,616 3 10 4,629 20 4,649
Impairment loss 1 = = 1 = 1
Capital expenditures 4,689 22 — 4,711 1,481 6,192

13. Subsequent events

On January 29, 2009, the company’s shareholders approved
the payment of a cash dividend of ¥10.00 ($0.10) per share to
shareholders of record at October 31, 2008, or a total payment of

¥328 million ($3,338 thousand).
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Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets

ASSETS

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note 1)

As of October 31, 2008 and 2007 2007 2008 2008
Current assets :
Cash and time deposits ¥ 11,115 ¥12,190 $ 123,879
Notes receivable, trade 2,256 2,106 21,404
Accounts receivable, trade 10,826 10,5637 107,086
Negotiable securities 5,300 3,700 37,602
Inventories 227 260 2,642
Deferred income taxes (Note 6) 356 235 2,391
Other current assets 1,246 1,505 15,291
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (435) (411) (4,181)
Total current assets 30,891 30,122 306,114
Property and equipment :
Rental equipment 35,6113 36,099 366,861
Buildings 12,166 12,425 126,273
Structures 4,167 4,339 44,094
Machinery and equipment 5,307 5,377 54,649
Less : Accumulated depreciation (40,541) (39,922) (405,711)
16,712 18,318 186,166
Land 25,996 28,000 284,547
Construction in progress 46 683 6,944
Total property and equipment 42,754 47,001 477,657
Investments and other assets :
Investment securities
-Unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates (Note 3) 2,650 3,511 35,678
-Others (Note 3) 5,250 2,273 23,095
Deferred income taxes (Note 6) - 1,233 12,534
Other assets 2,354 2,953 30,010
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts and reserve for investments (996) (1,692) (17,194)
Total investments and other assets 9,258 8,278 84,123
Total assets ¥ 82,903 ¥ 85,401 $ 867,894

(Notes)

* For details of Current assets : Deferred income taxes, please refer to page 69 (Note 6).
* For details of Investments and other assets : Deferred income taxes, please refer to page 69 (Note 6).
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LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note 1)

As of October 31, 2008 and 2007 2007 2008 2008
Current liabilities :
Current portion of long-term bank loans ¥ 8,818 ¥ 9,251 $ 94,014
Notes payable, trade 7,660 8,493 86,307
Accounts payable, trade 2,457 2,299 23,361
Notes payable, other 175 619 6,292
Accounts payable, other 2,212 2,684 27,278
Accrued income taxes 1,406 - -
Accrued bonuses 500 487 4,953
Other current liabilities 531 420 4,269
Total current liabilities 23,759 24,253 246,474
Non-current liabilities :
Long-term bank loans 14,926 18,334 186,321
Long-term accounts payable, other 2,353 2,891 29,381
Accrued pension and severance costs 929 1,001 10,175
Other liabilities 148 479 4,864
Total non-current liabilities 18,356 22,705 230,741
Contingent liabilities (Note 3)
Shareholders’ equity :
Common stock :
Authorized — 130,000,000 shares (2008)/66,000,000 shares (2007)
Issued — 32,872,241 shares (2008/2007) 9,697 9,697 98,544
Capital surplus 10,960 10,960 111,391
Retained earnings 18,150 17,644 179,310
Treasury stock (19) (22) (231)
Unrealized holding gain on securities 2,000 164 1,665
Total shareholders’ equity 40,788 38,443 390,679
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity ¥ 82,903 ¥85,401 $867,894

(Note)

* For details of Contingent liabilities, please refer to page 68 (Note 3).
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Non-Consolidated Statements of Income

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.

dollars (Note 1)

Years ended October 31, 2008 and 2007 2007 2008 2008
Revenue
Rentals ¥42 634 ¥40,519 $411,782
Sales 18,943 19,955 202,791
61,577 60,474 614,573
Cost of sales
Rentals 30,953 30,373 308,673
Sales 13,761 14,499 147,342
44,714 44,872 456,015
Gross profit 16,863 15,602 158,558
Selling, general and administrative expenses 12,850 13,141 133,544
Operating income 4,013 2,461 25,014
Other income (expenses) :
Interest and dividend income 103 138 1,407
Interest expenses (813) (347) (3,527)
Impairment loss (Note 7) (1) 0 (5)
Others, net 2,252 (1,012) (10,286)
Income before income taxes 6,054 1,240 12,603
Income taxes (Note 6) :
Current 2,204 983 9,996
Deferred 419 73 742
2,623 1,056 10,738
Net income ¥ 3,431 ¥ 184 $ 1,865
Ve U.S. dollars
(Note 1)
Years Ended October 31, 2008 and 2007 2007 2008 2008
Per share of common stock :
Net income
Basic ¥104.44 ¥5.59 $0.06
Diluted = — —
Cash dividends applicable to the year 20.00 20.00 0.20

(Notes)

* For details of Impairment loss, please refer to page 68 (Note 4).
* For details of Income taxes, please refer to page 69 (Note 6).
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Years Ended October 31, 2008 and 2007

(November 1. 2007 - October 31,

2008)

Non-Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity

Millions of yen

Thousands of
shares of common  Common stock

Capital surplus  Retained earnings

Unrealized holding
gain on securities

stock

Balance at October 31, 2006 32,872 ¥9,697 ¥10,960 ¥15,311 ¥2,414

Net income 3,431

Cash dividends (592)

Other (414)
Balance at October 31, 2007 32,872 ¥9,697 ¥10,960 ¥18,150 ¥ 2,000

Net income 184

Cash dividends (690)

Other (1,836)
Balance at October 31, 2008 32,872 ¥9,697 ¥10,960 ¥17,644 ¥ 164

Year Ended October 31, 2008

Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Common stock

Capital surplus  Retained earnings

Unrealized holding
gain on securities

Balance at October 31, 2007
Net income
Cash dividends
Other

Balance at October 31, 2008

$98,544

$98,544

$111,391 $184,455
1,865
(7,010)
$111,391 $179,310

$20,323

(18,658)
$ 1,665

Kanamoto Annual Report 2009

67



68

1. Basis of presentation of non-consolidated financial
statements
The non-consolidated financial statements have been prepared
from the accounts maintained by Kanamoto Co., Ltd. (the
“Company”) in accordance with the provisions set forth in the
Companies Act of Japan and the Financial Instruments Exchange
Act of Japan and in conformity with accounting principles and
practices generally accepted in Japan, which may differ in some
material respects from accounting principles and practices
generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Japan.
The notes to the non-consolidated financial statements include
information which is not required under accounting principles
generally accepted in Japan but is presented herein as additional
information.
In order to facilitate the understanding of readers outside Japan,
certain reclassifications are given to the non-consolidated financial
statements prepared for domestic purposes.
Translations of Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollars are
included solely for the convenience of the reader, using the
approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2008, which was
¥98.40 to US$1.00. These translations should not be construed as
representations that the Japanese yen amounts have been, could
have been, or could in the future be converted into U.S. dollars at
this or any other rate of exchange.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

Basis of presentation

The non-consolidated financial statements are prepared on the
basis of the same accounting policies as those discussed in Note 2

Notes To Non-Consolidated Financial Statements

The recoverable value for this asset group is measured according
to net sales price, and the land is evaluated using the inheritance
tax assessment value based on the land tax assessment value or
other amount as a base.

5. Leases

LLease payments under finance leases for the years ended October
31, 2008 and 2007 were ¥5,557 million ($56,469 thousand) and
¥7,058 million, respectively.

Pro forma information on leased property such as acquisition
costs, accumulated depreciation, obligations under finance leases,
depreciation expenses, interest expenses on finance leases that do
not transfer ownership of the leased property to the lessee on an
“as if capitalized” basis for the years ended October 31, 2008 and

2007, was as follows:
Millions of yen

Rental Machinery and

For the year ended October 31, 2008 equipment equipment Vet

Acquisition costs ¥31,614 ¥116 ¥31,730
Accumulated depreciation 12,859 90 12,949
Net book value ¥18,755 ¥ 26 ¥18,781

Thousands of U.S. dollars

Rental Machinery and

For the year ended October 31, 2008  equipment equipment Vi

Acquisition costs $321,278 $1,179 $322,457
Accumulated depreciation 130,677 915 131,592
Net book value $190,601 $ 264  $190,865

Thousands of
Milions of yen  J5. dollars

Obligations under finance leases:

to the consolidated financial statements except that investments in Due within one year ¥ 5034 § 51,155
bsidiari d affiliat tated at t Due after one year 13,121 133,346
subsidiaries and affiliates are stated at cost. Total ¥18.155  $184,501
q sy ereas Millions of yen
3. Contingent liabilities :
Milions of yen/  Thousands of Rental Machinery and Total
Thousands of U.S. dollars/ For the year ended October 31, 2007  equipment equipment
RMB RVMB Acquisition costs ¥40,639 ¥256 ¥40,895
2008 2008 Accumulated depreciation 17,674 192 17,866
Guarantees of loans ¥ 694 $ 7,052 Net book value ¥22,965 ¥ 64 ¥23,029
RMB 221,989 RMB 221,989 Millions of yen
Factoring of trade notes with recourse ¥1,165 $11,835 e

4. Impairment loss
During this fiscal year the Company incurred an impairment loss on
the following asset group.

Location Use Asset

Tomakomai City, Hokkaido | Dormant assets Land

Asset groupings used by the Company to apply asset impairment
accounting are based on the block classified as the smallest
segment for which profitability can be determined regularly by
business.

Specifically, dormant assets are grouped as units that generate
independent cash flow.

For certain dormant assets for which the asset value was less than
book value, the Company reduced book value to the recoverable
value, and accounted for the reduction as an impairment loss (¥490
thousand, $5 thousand) under other income (expenses).

This amount was all for land.
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Obligations under finance leases:

Due within one year ¥ 6,773
Due after one year 15,876
Total ¥22,649

Depreciation expenses and interest expenses, which are not
reflected in the non-consolidated statements of income, computed
by the straight-line method and the interest method were ¥4,389
million ($44,604 thousand) and ¥484 million ($4,916 thousand),
respectively, for the year ended October 31, 2008 and ¥6,087
million and ¥640 million, respectively, for the year ended October
31, 2007.

The minimum rental commitments under non-cancelable operating
leases for the years ended October 31, 2008 and 2007 were as

follows:
Thousands of

For the year ended October 31, 2008 Milions of yen s, dollars

Due within one year ¥1,928 $19,598
Due after one year 3,252 33,047
Total ¥5,180 $52,645




For the year ended October 31, 2007 Millions of yen

Due within one year ¥1,660
Due after one year 3,767
Total ¥5,427

6. Income taxes

The difference between the statutory tax rate and the effective
tax rate for the years ended October 31, 2008 and 2007 was as
follows:

2007 2008
Statutory tax rate 40.4% 40.4%
Inhabitants tax per capital 1.4 7.6
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 0.6 3.3
Change in allowance for investment loss = 11.9
Change in allowance for doubtful accounts — 22.8
Other 0.9 (0.8)
Effective tax rate 43.3% 85.2%

The significant components of deferred income tax assets and

liabilities at October 31, 2008 and 2007 were as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2007 2008 2008

Deferred tax assets:

Depreciation expenses ¥ 261 ¥ 270 $ 2,749

Accrued bonuses for employees 202 197 2,001

Provisions for doubtful accounts 125 528 5,364

Accrued pension and

severance costs BIo) 404 4,111

Impairment loss 240 240 2,445

Others 690 630 6,391

Subtotal-deferred tax assets 1,893 2,269 23,061

Valuation reserve (240) (671) (6,817)

Total deferred tax assets 1,653 1,598 16,244
Deferred tax liabilities

Unrealized holding gain on

securities 1,356 130 1,318
Net deferred tax assets ¥ 297 ¥ 1,468 $14,925

7. Subsequent events

On January 29, 2009, the company'’s shareholders approved

the payment of a cash dividend of ¥10.00 ($0.10) per share to
shareholders of record at October 31, 2008, or a total payment of
¥328 million ($3,338 thousand).
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Report of the Independent Public Accountants December 19, 2008

Kanamoto Co., Ltd.
Board of Directors

Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC
Representative and Partner Certified Public Accountant Junichi Morikawa
Representative and Partner Certified Public Accountant Kiyohiro Saito

We have audited the Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets
and the related consolidated schedules of Kanamoto Company, Ltd. for the consolidated accounting fiscal year, from November 1, 2007
through October 31, 2008, for the purpose of reporting under the provisions of Article 444 paragraph 4 of the Company Law. With respect
to the aforementioned Consolidated Statements and the supporting consolidated schedules, our audit was limited to the documented
matters based on the accounting records of the Company. Preparation of the consolidated financial statements and related consolidated
schedules was the responsibility of the management of Kanamoto Company, Ltd. Our responsibility as a Third-party Auditor was limited
solely to independently issuing a statement of opinion concerning the consolidated financial statements and related consolidated schedules
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the auditing standards, procedures and practices generally applied in Japan. Those standards,
procedures and practices require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance the Consolidated Financial State-
ments are free of material misrepresentations of the Company’s financial position and operating results. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements. An audit also includes assessing
the representations in the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole, including the accounting principles and procedures adopted by
management and significant estimates made by management.

In our opinion the Consolidated Financial Statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position
and operating results of the corporate group composed of Kanamoto Company, Ltd. and its consolidated subsidiary companies during the
period reported in the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the corporate accounting principles generally applied in Japan.
There are no interests between the Company and Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC or its Partners that should be disclosed pursuant to the provi-
sions of the Certified Public Accountant Law.

The audit reports concerning the Company'’s financial position (financial statements in Japanese for the 12 months ended October 31, 2008) are prepared by
Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC

Kanamoto Annual Report 2009 7].
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Report of the Audit Committee
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Report of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has received the audit reports prepared by each of the auditors concerning the business performance of the directors
during the 44th Business Period from November 1, 2007 through October 31, 2008. After discussing the audit results based on the reports,
we have prepared this Audit Report and report as follows.

1.Procedures and details of the audits by the Auditors and the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee establishes the audit policies, allocation of duties and other matters, and receives reports concerning the implemen-
tation of audits and the audit results from each of the auditors as well as reports from the directors and the independent auditors concern-
ing the execution of their duties, and requests explanations as necessary.
Each of the auditors investigated business and financial conditions at the head office and main branches of the Company through discus-
sions with directors, the internal audit sections and other employees, and worked to gather information and establish an audit environment.
They also attended the meetings of the Board of Directors and other important meetings, received reports from the directors, other manag-
ers and employees concerning the execution of their duties, requested explanations when necessary and reviewed documents concerning
matters such as important decisions, in accordance with the auditor and audit standards prescribed by the Audit Committee and the audit
policies and the duties of their office.
The auditors also reviewed and verified the details of the Board of Directors resolutions concerning systems to ensure the execution of the
directors’ duties complies with the law and the Company’s Articles of Incorporation and the establishment of other systems prescribed by
Article 100 paragraph 1 and paragraph 3 of the Company Law Enforcement Regulations as the systems necessary to ensure appropriate
activities by joint-stock corporations, and the conditions of the system (internal controls system) created based on said resolutions.
The auditors also hold discussions and exchange information with the directors of the subsidiary companies, and received business
reports from the subsidiaries as necessary.
Based on the above procedures, the Audit Committee investigated the Report of Business Operations and the supporting schedules
pertaining to the business period. In addition, the independent auditors investigated and verified whether the auditors maintained an inde-
pendent standpoint and implemented proper audits, and the Audit Committee received reports concerning the auditors’ execution of their
duties from the independent auditors and requested explanations as necessary. In addition, the Audit Committee received notification from
the independent auditors that the “systems to ensure duties are performed appropriately” (as described in each of the items under Article
159 of the Corporate Accounting Regulations) have been established in accordance with the “Standards for Quality Control of Audits”
(Business Accounting Council, October 28, 2005), and requested explanations as necessary.
Based on the above procedure, we have reviewed the Accounting Statements for the fiscal year (Balance Sheet, Statement of Income,
Statement of Changes in Net Assets and notes) and the supporting schedules and the Consolidated Accounting Statements (Consoli-
dated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets, and consolidated notes).

2.Result of audit
(1) Result of audit Report of Business Operations etc.

(i) The Business Report and its supporting schedules fairly represent the condition of the Company in accordance with the laws of
Japan and the Articles of Incorporation of the Company.

(i) We have determined that there were no serious occurrences of dishonest or false activity or violations of any laws or the Company’s
Articles of Incorporation by any of the directors in carrying out the duties and responsibilities of their offices.

(iii) In our opinion, the details of the Board of Directors resolutions concerning the internal controls system are appropriate. We also have
determined that there are no matters that should be highlighted as a concern with regard to the directors in carrying out their duties
concerning the internal controls system.

(2) Result of audit of the Accounting Statements and the supporting schedules. In our opinion, the audit procedures and audit results
received from the independent public accounting firm Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC are appropriate.

(8) Result of audit of the Consolidated Accounting Statements. In our opinion, the audit procedures and audit results received from the
independent public accounting firm Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC are appropriate.

December 26, 2008
Audit Committee, Kanamoto Company, Ltd.
Standing Corporate Auditor Toshizo Okumura
Standing Corporate Auditor Shinroku Sawada
Standing Corporate Auditor Eichu Kanamoto

Auditor Akio Hashimoto
Auditor Kiyohiro Tsuiji
Auditor Nobutomo Kuwata

(Note) Auditor Akio Hashimoto, Auditor Kiyohiro Tsuji and Auditor Nobutomo Kuwata are Outside Auditors as provided by Article 2 paragraph 16 and Article 335
paragraph 3 of the Company Law.

The audit reports concerning the Company’s financial position (financial statements in Japanese for the 12 months ended October 31, 2008) are prepared by Audit
Committee of Kanamoto Co., Ltd.

UHETER
Kanamoto’s Audit Committee Kanamoto Annual Report 2009
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Performance at a Glance (Consolidated)
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LHAFIEE REE 1#R& D L EAFIZE (EPS)
Net Income Total Assets Net Income per Share of Common Stock
‘B M/Millions of Yen /ﬁﬁF‘ﬂ/Millions of Yen A/Yen
3,500 100,000 100
3,000
80,000 80
2,500
2000 60,000 60
1,500 40,000 40
1,000
20,000 20
500
0 0 0
'04 '05 '06 '07 '08 ‘04 '05 '06 '07 '08 ‘04 '05 '06 '07 '08
— RflipE B A SR m i E — BEEFFIEE
PBR Net Assets ROE
— HCEALE
Capital Adequacy Ratio
f&/Times / ‘B M/Millions of Yen % %
1.0 40,000 50 10
0.8 40 8
30,000
0.6 30 6
20,000
0.4 20 4
10,000
0.2 10 2
0.0 0 0 0
‘04 '05 '06 '07 '08 '04 '05 '06 '07 '08 ‘04 '05 '06 '07 '08
Fyya270— Cash Flow
BRffiF vy 2 7O0— 2% PCFR - .
CF=34slif 25+ RS - (RN +1EEEE) CF = Net income + Depreciation expense - (Cash dividends + Bonuses to

PCFR=#tk=U s %8 - CF = #kfili+ 1 44 7=DCF

R EEIATE A

EBITDAf&E

EBITDA=E 7%+ RiffiEAE

EBITDAfE X = (BAR kX s+ B 7 FRE-IRIFEREER) ~EBITDA

PrffUR =
PER=HARMR U HTHE 4R - L ERHE I 25

BRI TSR
PBR=ROExPER

fgE
BCEALLE
BCEALK=ECER-REE

ECESFEE
ROE=4#i#tflis-BOEA
—HRY 7D BERHEFZE (EPS) +— R D& ZE (BPS)

REENGE
ROA=LERfE -+ &

directors and auditors)
PCFR = Total market capitalization + CF = Stock Price + Cash flow per share of
common stock
EBITDA
EBITDA Ratio
EBITDA = Operating income + depreciation and amortization expense
EBITDA ratio = (Total market capitalization at end of business period + interest-
bearing debt - market value of non-trade assets at end of
business period) + EBITDA
PER
PER = Total market capitalization at end of period + Net Income
PBR
PBR = ROE x PER
Net Assets
Capital Adequacy Ratio
Capital Adequacy Ratio = Shareholders’ equity + Total assets
ROE
ROE = Net income + Shareholders’ equity = EPS + BPS
ROA
ROA = Net income + Total assets
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Performance at a Glance (Non-consolidated)
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Operating Income
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LHAFIEE HaEE 184 V) LEAFIE (EPS)
Net Income Total Assets Net Income per Share of Common Stock
‘B 73 M/Millions of Yen B 77M/Millions of Yen FM/Yen
3,500 100,000 120
3,000 100
80,000
2,500
80
2000 60,000
60
1,500 40,000
40
1,000
20,000 20
500
0 0 0
'04 '05 '06 '07 '08 '04 'o5 '06 '07 '08 '04 'o5 '06 '07 '08
— HRER = — Bl E R o i E
PER PBR Net Assets
—BC&EXEE
Capital Adequacy Ratio
1&/Times f&/Times ,EEH/MiIIions of Yen %
60 1.0 50,000 50
5 08 40,000 40
40
0.6 30,000 30
30
0.4 20,000 20
20
10 0.2 10,000 10
0 0.0 0 0
‘04 '05 '06 '07 '08 ‘04 '05 '06 '07 '08 ‘04 '05 '06 '07 '08
Fyyra7O— Cash Flow
PCFR

Wi vy 70—{E%
CF=4ftfI I+ RMENE- (N REES)
PCFR=#tk=U s %8 - CF = #kfili+ 1 44 7=DCF

R EEIATE A

EBITDAf&E

EBITDA=E 7%+ RiffiEAE

EBITDAfE X = (AR + B F F A E-RIFEEEERM) -EBITDA

EBITDA*

EBITDAH&E

EBITDA=E s Fl28 -+ Rl {E A2

EBITDAfFE = (Bt Kl EE + B F F A E-HRIFEEEER) -EBITDA

FRffUN R
PER=HAR MR SHEIHE 58 - L HRHIFI 25

PR E TSR
PBR=ROExPER

fgE
BCEARLE
BCEALK=HACEL-REE

ECEFFEE
ROE=4#tf|i+-BCER
=—HRY 7D BERHEFZE (EPS) +— R/ D& EE (BPS)

REEMNSE
ROA=LERflIZ- & E
1HRHTDECY

*2004F 10ADEAREHD 10HD S5 1HIFRII40FFLSLETYT
*2007F 108 DRI LD SE2MIFKFFIFHETY

CF = Net income + Depreciation expense - (Cash dividends + Bonuses to
directors and auditors)
PCFR = Total market capitalization + CF = Stock Price + Cash flow per share of
common stock
EBITDA
EBITDA Ratio
EBITDA = Operating income + depreciation and amortization expense
EBITDA ratio = (Total market capitalization at end of business period + interest-
bearing debt - market value of non-trade assets at end of
business period) + EBITDA
EBITDA+
EBITDA* Ratio
EBITDA* = Operating income + Depreciation expense + Other depreciation
and amortization expense+ Low-price rental assets, and others
EBITDAY is an indicator used only for the construction equipment rental busi-
ness and excludes steel products and information products
PER
PER = Total market capitalization at end of period + Net Income
PBR
PBR = ROE x PER
Net Assets
Capital Adequacy Ratio
Capital Adequacy Ratio = Shareholders’ equity + Total assets
ROE
ROE = Net income + Shareholders’ equity = EPS + BPS
ROA
ROA = Net income + Total assets
Dividend per Share of Common Stock
The 2004 cash dividend of ¥19 included a one-time commemorative dividend
of ¥1 to celebrate the 40th anniversary of the Company’s founding.
The 2007 cash dividend of ¥20 included a special dividend of ¥2.
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Stock Information (As of January 31, 2009)

Shareholders’ equity

¥9,696 million (paid-in capital)

Number of shares issued

32,872 thousand

Fiscal year-end

October 31

Regular General Meeting of the Shareholders

During January of each year

Date of record with respect to voting rights at a Regular
General Meeting

October 31

Date of record for distribution of year-end dividends
October 31

Date of record for distribution of interim dividends
April 30

Method of public notice

Kanamoto’s website, Nihon Keizai Shinbun*

*Public notices of Kanamoto Co., Ltd. will be released on Kanamoto’s web-
site (http://www.kanamoto.co.jp and http://www.kanamoto.ne.jp).

When the Company cannot make electronic notification because of unavoid-
able reasons, the public notices of the Company will be published in the
Nihon Keizai Shinbun.

Transfer agent

Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation

Administrative Office

Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation Transfer Agent
Division

4-5, Marunouchi 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo

Mailing address and telephone number

Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation Transfer Agent Division
T137-8081 10-11, Higashisuna 7-chome, Koto-ku, Tokyo

TEL: 0120-232-711 (free dial)
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